





TECHNICAL NOTE 87.2.8

CIII Detailed Engineering Datapackage

Part I: Preconsulting file

Prepared by/Préparé parSmal, F. and Vu, J.
(SNC Lavalin Pharma)Reference/RéferenceMELiSSA Pilot Plant Frame Contract 19445/05/NL/CPIssue/Edition0Revision/Révision0Date of issue/Date d'édition31/12/08Status/StatutFinal

This document is confidential property of the MELiSSA partners and shall not be used, duplicated, modified or transmitted without their authorization 1 Memorandum of Understanding 19071/05/NL/CP **MELISSA**



APPROVAL

Title	CIII Detailed Engineering Datapackage	Issue	0	Revision	0
Titre	Part I: Preconsulting file	Edition		Révision	

Prepared by	Smal, F. and Vu, J.		Date	31/12/08
Auteur	(SNC Lavalin Pharma)	Date		
		٨		
Checked by	Peiro, E. and Fossen, A.	()	Date	15/01/09
Verifié par	Enjur Pern	(Aller	Date	
				•
Approved by	Gòdia, F.	He/	Date	15/01/09
Approuvé par		Date		
			•	
		/		
Approved by cu	stomer Lamaze, B.	-2	Date	30/01/09
Approuvé par le	e client	Dawage	Date	

CHANGE LOG

Issue/Edition	Revision/Révision	Status/Statut	Date/Date
0	0	Final	31/12/08

Distribution List

Name/Nom	Company/Société	Quantity/Quantité
Brigitte LAMAZE	ESA	2 hardcopies + electronic version

This document is confidential property of the MELiSSA partners and shall not be used, duplicated, modified or transmitted without their authorization Memorandum of Understanding 19071/05/NL/CP

MELISSA



TABLE OF CONTENT

1. DESIGN REQUIREMENTS, V.5	4
2. PID, Rev. B	22
3. TECHNICAL DATASHEET: VESSEL 30L, Rev. A	24
4. TECHNICAL DATASHEET: BIOREACTOR 8L, Rev. A	
5. QUESTIONNAIRE/CHECK-LIST: BIOREACTOR SYSTEM SUPPLIER, Rev	v.1 29
6. MACRODESCRIPTION OF DISPOSABLE AND SS ITEMS, Rev. 2	33
7. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ORGANISATION PLANIFICATION, Rev. 2	2 42
8. SAT PROTOCOL, Rev. 1	49
9. FAT PROTOCOL, Rev. 1	65
10. CLEAN STEAM SUPPLY, Rev.1	91
11. SMALL CABLING, PNEUMATIC SYSTEM, Rev.1	94
12. TUBING SPECIFICATIONS, Rev.1	98
13. DOCUMENTATION LIST, Rev.1	106
14. INSTRUMENTATION AND COMPONENT LIST, Rev.A	110
15. CHARACTERISTICS AND LIST OF VALVES, Rev.A	120





1. DESIGN REQUIREMENTS, V.5

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 1 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

FERMENTER FOR COMPARTMENT III OF THE MELISSA LOOP, EUROPEAN SPACE AGENCY MELISSA PROJECT July 2008

Prepared for :

UAB/ESA

Prepared by :

Francis Smal Principal Industrial Pharmacist Jacqueline Vu Process engineer SNC-Lavalin Avenue Louise 251 – Box 17 B - 1050 Bruxelles Belgium

Document code: ESADRFermCP3V5First issue: 7 Jul 2008

Current issue :

29 Oct 2008

SNC-LAVALIN, AVENUE LOUISE 251 – BOX 17 B 1050 BRUSSEL BELGIUM 🖀 : + 32 2 643 15 70

В	SNC-LAVALIN RUSSEL, BELGIUM	ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN					
	Design Requirer	Page 2 of 17					
Ferm	Design Reguiter entor for Nitrification	COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP					
reim		Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc					
L	Signati	ure Page					
Prepared by:	Francis R. Smal Principal Consultant SNC-Lavalin Signature by the SNC-Lavalin Consultant responsi identified Fermentor Conception Requirements and	Date:					
Prepared by:	Jacqueline Vu Process Engineer SNC-Lavalin Signature by the SNC-Lavalin Consultant responsi identified Fermentor Conception Requirements and	Date:					
Reviewed by:	Jean Paul Simon UBT Director Signature by the UBT Director responsible for esta indicates that the document has been reviewed and and regulations	Date:					
Reviewed by:	UAB Authorization by the primary UAB personnel respo complies with the requirements and expectations se	Date:					
Reviewed by:	UAB Authorization by the primary UAB personnel respo complies with the requirements and expectations se	Date:					
Authorized by	ESA Authorization by the primary ESA personnel respon complies with the requirement and expectations s	_ Date:					

Authorized by: _____ Date: _____

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 3 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

ESA

Authorization by the primary ESA personnel responsible for XXX indicates that the document has been reviewed and that it complies with the requirements and expectations set forward for the project.

PUBLICATION RECORD

VERSION NO.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
Rev 1	For internal review	07-Jul-2008	Francis Smal
Rev 2	For comments	27-Jul-2008	Francis Smal
Rev 3	For comments	19-Aug-2008	Francis Smal
Rev 4	For comments	23 Sept-2008	Francis Smal
Rev 5	Modifications following meeting in Brussels on October 17 2008, end of step 4 phase (before preconsultations)	19 Nov-2008	Francis Smal

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 4 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code: UR fermenter CP3 melissa Loop V5. doc

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLICATION RECORD	3
1. INTRODUCTION	.5
2. DOCUMENT OBJECTIVE	.5
3. DESIGN REQUIREMENTS	.5
3.1. Bioreactor	5
3.2. Bioreactor sterilization	8
3.3. Bioreactor loading	8
3.3.1. Biostyr loading	9
3.3.2. Bacteria loading	9
3.4. Bioreactor Installation	9
3.5. Gas exhaust system1	0
3.6. Piping1	0
3.7. Membrane Valves/cavity free ball valves	0
3.8. Non return valves1	0
3.9. Safety valves1	1
3.10. Regulating valves	1
3.11. Steam traps1	1
3.12. Pumps1	1
3.13. Heat exchangers	1
3.14. Sterilizing filters	2
3.15. Sampling ports/devices	3
3.16. Instrumentation	3
3.16.1. Flow measurements	3
3.16.2. Temperature measurement	3
3.16.3. Pressure measurement	4
3.16.4. pH measurement and control loop	4
3.16.5. Oxygen measurement and control	4
3.16.6. Differential Pressure measurement	4
3.16.7. Level measurement and control loop	4
3.16.8. Conductivity measurement1	4
3.16.9. Weight measurement	5
3.16.10. Other measurements	5
3.16.11. On line biomass measurement	5
3.17. Bioreactor control system	5
3.18. Disposable equipment versus Non Disposable1	5
4. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS1	7

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 5 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

1. INTRODUCTION

The Melissa loop is a regenerative Life Support System needed to sustain life in Space during long term manned missions.

The Melissa Loop is organized in successive compartments that aim to recover Food, Water and Oxygen from wastes, e.g. CO2 and organic wastes, using light as source of energy.

The Melissa loop shall be tested on ground in the ESA external facility located in Barcelona at the premises of the UAB (Universitat Autonoma de Barcelona)

The different compartments of the Melissa loop shall be installed in a dedicated room for long-term demonstration of the loop efficiency and robustness to regenerate Food, Oxygen and Water from organic wastes.

Among the various compartments of the Melissa loop, the compartment III has been designed to bioconvert NH4+ to NO3- using a mix of bacteria, Nitrobacter and Nitrosomas immobilized on a fixed bead bioreactor. The Bioreactor shall be redesigned to be operated in strict axenicity during long-term period.

This Design Requirement lists the Design Characteristics of the Bioreactor to be developed and constructed for this application.

2. DOCUMENT OBJECTIVE

This document describes the ESA and SNC-Lavalin Design Requirements for the construction and supply of a Bioreactor for transforming NH4+ into NO3- by using a bacteria mix, Nitrobacter and Nitrosomas immobilized in a Bioreactor. This document contains also the requirements for the ancillary systems, e.g. vessels, pumps, filters, Instrumentation, valves and piping needed for running the bioreactors.

The Bioreactor Design Requirements (DR) are organized in a list form for easy handling of the data in next steps of the project e.g. preparing a book of specifications for the construction and supply of the bioreactor and its ancillary systems (piping, vessels, etc...) The Bioreactor Design Requirements should help in specifying the most appropriate bioreactor for the process to be carried out and should clarify the Requirements of the Bioreactor user allowing time winning when specifying for construction and supply

3. DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

3.1. Bioreactor

- 1. The microorganisms to be used for fermentation shall be a mix of Nitrobacter and Nitrosomas.
- 2. The microorganisms shall be immobilized and grown on Biostyr® beads with the average size of 4.1mm.
- 3. The total volume of the Bioreactor is 8.1 liters
- 4. The working volume of the Bioreactor is 6.2 liters.
- 5. The bioreactor shall be run in full axenicity for long period of time (3-5 years)
- 6. The top and bottom section volumes shall be minimized.
- 7. The bioreactor shall be made in stainless steel 316L with a surface finish better than $0.4\mu m$ (surface
- roughness) Mirror finish could help in preventing bio-film occurrence (surface finish better than 0.2μ)
- 8. The bioreactor shall incorporate a vision window on its height to make easy the visualization of the beads.
- 9. The bioreactor shall incorporate 2 spy holes (fish eyes) for visualization of the top and bottom sections.
- 10. The top section shall be equipped with a light fixture

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 6 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

11. The Biostyr® bed shall be enclosed in between two removable grids in Stainless Steel 316L.

12. The grid size is about 2mm.

13. The bioreactor shall be equipped with a welded jacket (jacket construction mode to be selected) to control the bioreactor temperature using hot and cold water.

14. The temperature shall be controlled at $28^{\circ}C$ +/- 0.1 °C.

15. The total overpressure in the Bioreactor shall be kept lower than 80 mbar.

16. The bottom and top end of the Bioreactor shall be made of 2 Stainless Steel sanitary flanges of the fermentor's diameter. The flanges shall be in Stainless Steel 316L with a surface finish better than $0.4\mu m$ (surface roughness) Mirror finish could help in preventing bio-film occurrence.

17. The flanges especially the top flange shall be used as much as possible for locating piping, instrumentation and other relevant connections.

18. The fluids that are necessary for carrying out the fermentation are the sterile feed (Ammonium salts and minerals) the 2 solutions for pH correction and the oxygen gas mixture.

19. The acid to be used for pH correction is 5% H2SO4.

20. The base used for pH correction is Na2CO3 (100g/L)

21. In addition to acid and base, an antifoam solution could be used as appropriate. There will be a reserve port for connecting the antifoam solution if appropriate.

22. For running the fermentor in the long run, the volume of the transferred solutions (entering) shall be equivalent to the volume of the removed solutions (leaving the fermentor)

23. The solution leaving the fermentor is by definition the harvest.

24. In order to create enough liquid movement through the Biostyr beads, the liquid phase above the top grid is recirculated on the bioreactor column via the recirculation loop that ends under the bottom grid.

25. The feed shall be added at the bottom section of the fermentor in the low part of the bottom section.

26. In order to disperse the feed homogeneously through the fermentor beads, the bottom plate of the

fermentor receives a magnetic mixer (with external motor and magnetic coupling)

27. The acid and base solutions shall be added at the top section of the fermentor above the top grid near the recirculation loop top penetration.

28. Adding the pH controlling solutions at the fermentor top should minimize the climbing of the biomass towards the pH controlling solutions.

29. The connections should be made preferably in the flanges using mini-clamp or Na-Connect®(brand name of Novaseptic/Millipore).

30. The recirculation loop brings down under the bottom fermentor grid the liquid into which the beads are immerged. It moves the fluid from the top section to the bottom section

31. The recirculation flow of 3.6 L/h is given by the use of a programmable peristaltic pump. If needed this speed can be increased.

32. The recirculation loop feeds the 3 "on line" analyzers to measure Nitrite, Nitrate and Ammonium ions contents in the top section of the bioreactor.

33. The nitrite assay is particularly critical and should be really measured on line on a sample representing the instant status of the bioreactor content in nitrite

34. The recirculation loop shall thus run until the entrance of the analyzers for minimizing dead legs and supplying a representative measure.

35. The losses of solutions due to sampling and assaying shall be minimized.

36. Any possibility to recover safely (in full axenicity) some parts of the solutions used for testing or rinsing the measuring cells shall be investigated and installed on the analyzers.

37. The harvest flow is collected at the bioreactor top with a flow rate equal to the sum of the feeds less the flow of the samples taken for "on line" analysis of the Nitrite, Nitrate and Ammonium ions.

38. The harvest flow rate is about 0.5-0.6 l/h, auto-regulating using overflow system.

39. The overflow (harvest) is collected in a small closed and sterilizable intermediate vessel in SS Steel 316 Ra <0.4 μ m. Variation: the collecting vessel can be a disposable bag ready for use of the wanted volume (light, fully transparent, with all the needed connections)

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 7 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

40. The intermediate vessel is steam sterilizable. Variation: the vessel can be a disposable customized presterilized bag (with all the needed connections)

41. The intermediate vessel is vented by a tubing (silicone tubing if a polyethylene bag is used) linked to the gas exhaust system of the bioreactor (connection before the water condensing system)

42. The harvesting system should be cooled (e.g. through a cooling jacket on the intermediate vessel) in order to prevent the development of the cells that are present in the harvesting system

43. The intermediate vessel volume shall be calculated to give some autonomy in case of bioreactor system failure (e.g. the tangential filtration system downstream) Its total volume should be comprised between 2 and 5 liters (3 to 8 h autonomy)

44. The intermediate vessel is also connected to a peristaltic pump followed by tangential flow filtration system. Tangential Flow filtration will allow a more continuous process, longer lifetime than frontal filtration. With frontal filtration, the lifetime of the filter will be limited depending on cell concentration in the harvest 45. From the tangential flow filtration system, the permeate is connected to the Medium Outlet Vessel D-04.

46. From the tangential flow filtration system, the retentate returns to the intermediate vessel.

47. Connecting piping shall be in Stainless Steel 316L with surface roughness better than $0.4\mu m$. Variation: Silicone tubing can be partly or totally substituted.

48. Tangential filtration can be done using flat membrane systems (cassettes) of hollow fiber cartridges

49. Some Cassettes available presently on the market can be steam sterilized in place (when membranes are stacked into a Stainless steel pack) and allow performing microfiltration down to 0.1μ m. Disposable Hollow fiber Ultrafiltration systems (probably with 200kD cut off as best choice) that can be repeatedly sterilized by autoclaving are available commercially for performing tangential filtration. The lumen of the fibers is quite large when comparing with the very narrow space in between the membranes of a cassette so that fouling or clogging is less fast. Disposable Hollow fiber UF cartridges can be back flushed for decompacting/declogging if necessary. Disposable Hollow Fiber cartridge can be discarded when fouled and replace immediately by a similar system in stand by.

50. Very probably the best choice for performing tangential filtration on the long run and in full axenicity is the disposable Hollow Fiber Ultrafiltration system.

51. The hollow fiber cartridge is made of clear plastic (polysulfone) so that the system can be checked visually quite easily at all time.

52. The Hollow fiber material is Polyvinylidenedifluoride

53. The idea is to operate continuously the UF (same flow rate as the harvest flow) The cell concentration in the buffer vessel will gradually increase, until a maximum is reached. It needs to be determined after which time this maximum cell concentration is reached (maximum for the proper operation of the Hollow fiber cartridge) This time is depending of the cells concentration built up and can be related to the pressure drop increase through the hollow fibers.

54. In continuous mode, the Tangential UF system should be set and sized for receiving a total flow rate of 1.5 L/minute and a permeate flow of 0.5-0.6 L/h.

55. The UF loop can be used to remove the free cells from the system by concentrating the retentate and voiding the small residual volume.

56. The full harvesting system could be disposable.

57. The full harvesting system could be totally thrown away in case of unexpected event or when clogged. 58. A redundant sterilizing filter (0.2μ) shall be added on the permeate flow as additional precaution for ensuring the sterility of the harvest sent to the Medium Outlet vessel. This filter can be in a SS cartridge as small as possible. Variation: a disposable polypropylene or alike cartridge can be used instead, in this case the cartridge is smaller and can be supplied already sterile. The disposable filter can be tested in place for integrity after mounting (like a non disposable filter sterilized by SIP or autoclaving)

59. The top section does not contain a level transmitter.

60. A high level switch linked to the control PLC shall stop the feeds to the bioreactor and generate an alarm when activated. Reaching this level means that there is a problem with the harvesting system (or that the flow rate of the feeding fluids is abnormally high)

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

Page 8 of 17

61. A low level switch for detecting low level occurrence in the top section of the bioreactor (this switch is more useful if the pH correcting solutions are added at the top of the bioreactor)

62. The Bioreactor shall be equipped with a third circuit for backwashing.

63. This third circuit shall be independent from the previous ones (recirculation and harvest)

64. Backwashing is needed for de-compacting the beads and de-channeling the bioreactor because of the

bioreactor operation (channeling and compacting create areas in the beads with low oxygenation)

65. Backwashing is opposite to the recirculation loop (from bottom section to top section

66. The backwashing connections are made on the bottom flange and the top flange (bottom penetration in the side wall is acceptable if the bottom flange cannot be used)

67. Backwashing is operated at the rate of 36 L/h at a very low frequency depending of the pressure build up in the bioreactor bed.

68. The bioreactor shall be equipped with a connection in the top section (flange) to be used for sending

Oxygen pulses to decompact the beads and to release the biomass not fixed strongly onto the Biostyr beads. 69. At completion of Oxygen pulses, the backwashing circuit is started for completing the effect of the oxygen

pulses. 70. Oxygen pulses and backwash release cells. These cells shall be collected by the Hollow Fiber UF cartridge operated in concentration mode allowing concentration of the free cells.

71. The bioreactor oxygenation is realized by injection of Oxygen through a dedicated circuit at the bottom of the fermentor.

72. The connecting point is made in the bottom flange.

73. The oxygen injecting system is designed for a flow rate of 3.000 ml/min (nominal).

74. The injecting tip should be equipped with a ceramic fritted disc (steam sterilized in place) rated at about 1 μ for generating micro-bubbles (the disc is inserted in the connecting Na connect clamp).

75. The minimum oxygen supply shall corresponds to a ratio of 11 mol O2/mol NH4+

76. The bottom and top section and or flanges shall contain reserve connecting points to be used for easy modification of the Bioreactor configuration as appropriate

3.2. Bioreactor sterilization

The bioreactor and its ancillaries (piping, valves, filters, instrumentation and other components) shall be steam sterilized in one run (or a very limited number of runs depending of the P&ID configuration) before starting the fermentation process. In addition, bits of the system should be sterilizable separately in order to allow preventative maintenance, replacement of parts of the system that have failed or are no more usable (clogged filters, etc) A Functional Analysis shall determine all the bits of the systems that shall be steam sterilizable in place at request and the level of automation and control (control and monitoring) needed for these sterilization runs.

Variations: bits of systems (e.g. the harvesting system) could be made of disposable systems (customized as appropriate) that are supplied sterile ready for use and with connectors suitable for aseptic connection in non-classified rooms. This is quite easy for installation and rapid for replacement in case of troubleshooting. Also it is transparent and lightweight. All the disposable systems can be tested in place for integrity if applicable (when they include sterilizing filters)

3.3. Bioreactor loading

After steam sterilization of the Bioreactor and its ancillaries, the reactor shall be loaded aseptically with the Biostyr beads. After successful loading, the beads shall be loaded with the Nitrosomas and Nitrobacter bacteria.

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 9 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

3.3.1. Biostyr loading

Biostyr beads are not steam sterilizable. They have been previously packed and sterilized by gamma irradiation. The package selection is crucial for loading aseptically without external contamination. The aseptic loading operation is depending of the Biostyr package and shall be adapted to the pack that will be used. Additional information from ESA/UAB are needed for finalizing the Biostyr loading design.

The underneath proposal is one way of performing the loading aseptically.

77. The Biostyr loading shall be performed using the principle of the alpha/beta ports 'La Calhene" type.

78. Loading should be made easier if the container is (with the exception of the alpha connecting system) a soft bag mechanically resistant as available on the market.

79. Loading is made by connecting the Biostyr pack to the system at the alpha beta ports and pushing the bead into the bioreactor with compressed air.

80. The Biostyr loading line is connected to the fermentor just under the top grid by a dedicated tri clamp connection immediately followed by a membrane valve.

81. The Biostyr loading line has been previously steam sterilized and allows on line sterile filtration of the used compressed air.

3.3.2. Bacteria loading

The preparation of bacteria is available ready for use in a closed container.

Preferably the closed container should be a polyethylene bag of suitable volume.

The aseptic loading operation is depending of the Bacteria package and shall be adapted to the pack that will be used. Additional information from UAB/ESA is needed for finalizing the Bacteria loading design. The underneath proposal is one way of performing the loading aseptically.

The bacteria container is aseptically connected to the top compartment of the reactor by the intermediate of a SIPable device (connector) connected to the recirculation loop.

The connector device is Sterilized In Place by steam.

If the bag contains a microorganism slug, the additional transferring liquid can come from another bag aseptically connected to the bag containing the microorganisms.

After mixing, the fluid containing the microorganisms is transferred to the bioreactor by using the recirculation pump.

As appropriate, the loading bag can be rinsed to remove the residual microorganisms as appropriate After successful loading, the connector can be sterilized again for safe disconnection and disposal of the microorganisms loading system.

3.4. Bioreactor Installation

The reactor shall be installed in an environmental controlled area together with other equipment belonging to other Compartments of the Melissa project. A proposal has been made by SNC- Lavalin for improving the actual facility to be used for installing the Melissa loop (see Audit Report, Universitat Autonoma de Barcelona, Installations for housing the compartments of the Melissa project, July 21 2008)

The area for installation is very limited in space. The bioreactor and its ancillary systems should be installed on a stainless steel skid (minimum AISI 314) on wheels that has been studied in terms of ergonomics. All the manual operations shall be easy to be done in aseptic conditions and their execution shall be guided by instructions on the PC screen and acknowledged by the operator after execution.

Calibration, replacement of components, cleaning and sanitation shall be considered when designing the skid. The skid shall be designed to hang the reservoirs of acid/base/antifoam and all the necessary components for running and sterilizing the system. The footprint of the system shall be minimized. All connections with utilities and drainage shall also be optimized

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 10 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

The skid shall be capable of passing through a door 130 cm wide and 240 cm high with minimum dismounting if any.

Variation: possibly, the skid could be designed with the accompanying Hepa Filter coverage and air guides for improving the aseptic manipulations to be carried out. This option consists in covering the skid footprint with a laminar flow providing sterile air over the skid and providing more Sterility Assurance during the connections, disconnections, repairs and preventative maintenance and any interventions in general onto the bioreactor system

3.5. Gas exhaust system

82. A gas exhaust condenser shall be installed in the gas exhaust system before the gas vent sterilizing filter to prevent water condensation in the exhaust filter.

3.6. Piping

The Stainless Steel piping required for this application corresponds to the highest standard available on the market.

Extra smooth piping is needed to minimize or slowdown the appearance of biofilm.

Extra smooth means Ra<0.4 µm.

Variation: mechanical polishing to this surface finish could be complemented by electropolishing for providing Ra $<0.2\mu$.

Small diameter "seamless" piping shall be selected for this application. Suppliers like Dockweiller, Neumo or Biobore shall be contacted. The seamless standard US OD tubes should correspond to the smallest diameters available

¹/₄ inch tubes (6.35mm x 0.91) are available with Ra<0.4µm (0.2 µm electro-polished)

Tri-clamp ferrules are available in similar diameters and quality in US OD as well as 45 and 90 degree bends, Y-pieces, crosses, tees and reducers. For these small diameters tubing, bending could be acceptable (instead of welded tees, etc.) Similarly, Instrument tees are available for very small diameter in Standard US OD (starting from $\frac{1}{2}$ "OD tubes) with 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ and 2" TC.

Piping shall be automatically orbital welded wherever possible. Welds shall be 100% controlled (as much as possible) with appropriate endoscope.

When welding is not desired (e.g. for instrumentation, bioreactor connections) triclamp connection shall be substituted. For bioreactor or vessel connection, Na Connect connection could be substituted especially for enhancing cleanability (less shadowing effect) and steam sterilization (air pocket prevention) efficiency.. **Variation**: Silicone tubing can be substituted partly to SS tubing as appropriate. Such tubing can be replaced easily and exists in smaller diameters. Also it is more or less transparent.

3.7. Membrane Valves/cavity free ball valves

On-Off Valves shall be sanitary membrane valves. A few valves could be preferably sanitary ball ones (the ones on the steam lines) The decision to use ball valve shall be taken case by case according to a risk/benefit evaluation.

Membrane shall withstand steam sterilization (PVDF with EPDM back cushing)

3.8. Non return valves

Non return valves should be used only when strongly indicated. Sanitary design is required.

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 11 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

3.9. Safety valves

Sanitary safety valves shall be installed where needed in the system. Such sanitary valves shall be sufficient for the application when compared to rupture disks.

Variation: Rupture discs are better absolute barriers to microorganism contamination from outside to inside. On the contrary, in case of pressure burst, the rupture disc is totally destroyed

3.10. Regulating valves

<u>Manual valves</u> that could be used to set the flow should be preferably sanitary seat valves and not needle valves.

Flow Regulating valves

Regulating valves (like the one use for regulating the Oxygen flow in the Bioreactor) shall be pneumatic sanitary angle valve "Samson" type or alike (Jordan) The valves shall be capable of regulating the flow in the specified range. Metal part shall be in SS 316L with Ra<0.8 μ . They shall withstand steam sterilization if included in lines that shall be steam sterilized. They shall be self draining.

Pressure regulating valves

A pressure regulating valve shall be used to keep the bioreactor pressure at set point during use.

The valve shall be designed, constructed and installed in order to ensure complete protection against bacteria spreading and leakage. Such a valve shall be installed after the gas exhaust condenser and gas exhaust sterilizing filter and shall be adapted to the pressure control range.

3.11. Steam traps

Excellent Cleanability, air venting capability, absence of water retention, good sterile barrier characteristics are mandatory for this application. Balance Pressure Thermostatic steam traps are theoretically the most suitable for this application.

3.12. Pumps

Fluids are moved by pressure differentials and pumps. Gas are preferably moved by gas pressure (oxygen) For liquids, pumps are preferred.

Basically two types of pumps are usable for this application. The peristaltic pump and the membrane pump. Pump selection shall be discussed with the fermentor constructor.

The highest level of Quality shall be selected.

Our preference goes to the peristaltic pump for its ease of preventative maintenance.

Membrane Pumps shall be in Stainless Steel 316L with the best surface finish available (<0.5µm)

Membrane pumps shall be steam sterilizable in place where appropriate and self-draining.

Membrane pumps should also be available with disposable and sterile head.

3.13. Heat exchangers

The gas exhaust system shall include a cooling exchanger (double tube type) for condensing the moisture contained in the bioreactor gas exhaust. The system should use Chilled Water as cooling media.

The fermentor shall be equipped with a jacket for process temperature control.

The harvesting intermediate vessel shall be cooled for preventing the development of cells within the harvest system.

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 12 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

3.14. Sterilizing filters

The compartment III system shall be run in full axenicity (no contamination or cross contamination) in the long run (3-5 years). For avoiding any external contamination of the bioreactor coming from the feeding fluids, gases or vent, these lines should be equipped as closed as possible of the bioreactor with sterilizing filters.

In principle, to guarantee the highest probability of axenicity, these filters shall be Steam Sterilized In Place. After sterilization and cooling, they shall be checked for integrity. Gas filters shall be checked for integrity by the Water Intrusion Test (manual) provided that the cartridge and filter volume is large enough for testing in place.

Filters used for sterilizing liquids shall also be checked in place for integrity by gas diffusion test after being wet. 200cm2 is the minimum filter surface that can be checked for integrity by the gas diffusion test. Smaller filter surfaces are integrity tested with the bubble point test.

Variation: disposable, pre-sterilized filtration system can be used instead of SS systems provided they are mounted on the lines aseptically using connecting systems designed for use in non classified environment. Such systems after assembling can be tested for Integrity In Place. For such disposable filters, the integrity test in place is normally not needed (test already made by the supplier)

Potential advantages are a shorter time for restarting the system, less validation (sterilization validation) transparency and lightweight.

Filters in parallel with isolating valves

Shall be considered if the filter can be clogged by the media passing through it and/or if short replacement time allows continuing the run without consequences.

This is particularly interesting on the gas filtration line after the condensing system.

Filters in serial

Serial filters can be interested if there is no way of checking the filter integrity in place after steam sterilization and or if higher Sterility Assurance Level is wanted.

However, it increases the pressure loss in the system. A risk evaluation shall be done case by case because the system shall not be over designed.

Gas filtration

The filters assembly (frame plus filter) shall withstand large range of pressure variation without failure of microbial retention capability. They shall be **hydrophobic** and carefully selected for the specified flow and pressure range.

They shall be preferably of cartridge type with a carter made in stainless steel 316 with Ra <0.8 μ m. They shall be self-draining, steam sterilized in place and tested for integrity in place.

Variation: disposable pre-sterilized filtration system can be used.

83. Gas filtration (on oxygen lines with minor other components like C02 and Nitrogen) shall be doubled (in parallel) after the gas condensing system because clogging can occur due to the possible moisture content of the gas.

84. Before bioreactor entrance a double gas filtration system is also preferable for ensuring the continuous oxygen supply to the bacteria.

Liquid filtration

Liquid Filtration cartridge requires air elimination upstream (by vent manual opening) for being operated. This operation means a significant risk of contamination of the upstream media.

Liquid filtration concern filtration of the feed, of the solutions for pH control (the antifoam solution if applicable), the harvest after the UF cartridge and the samples taken by the "on line" analysers.

Base, acid and antifoam filtration

A single filter (no filter in parallel or in serial) should be sufficient on the acid and base supply (and antifoam if applicable). The cartridge material and cartridge assembly shall be carefully selected to withstand long exposure to the products. In theory, PVDF and PES can be used for filtration of sodium Carbonate and H2SO4 solutions.

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 13 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

Fluorodyne DFL membrane cartridges are said to have excellent compatibility with sodium carbonate solutions. Possible Upstream contamination due to gas venting before use is not a problem for these applications. **Variation:** use of bags for storage of the solutions supported on hangers connected to weight cells

Feed Filtration

85. The feed is aseptically filtered at the entrance of the feeding vessel so that a double serial or parallel filtration seems not justified. Additionally, the system is operated in batch so that time is available for intervention in case of troubleshooting. A single filter is sufficient for this application provided the feed media has been already filtered on 0.2μ filter.

Possibly, the feed can be contaminated upstream because of the vent opening at start of the liquid filtration **Harvest filtration**

86. Harvest filter comes in redundancy with the UF cartridge.

Contamination upstream (in between the UF cartridge and the filter can occur at vent filter opening at start of the filter use. A single filtration shall suffice for this application.

Variation:

Use of pre-sterilized disposable filtration systems for all or some of the liquid filtration

Filtration of samples for automated analyzers

87. The feeding line to the analyzers contains a single sterilizing filter added to prevent any contamination coming from the analyzers operation and to allow the accurate measurement of the ions (no or quite limited dead volume)

3.15. Sampling ports/devices

The addition of SIPable sampling devices for sampling and testing the system off line shall be considered. Sampling could be interested

- On the bioreactor media (to be taken to measure free cells)
- On the feed
- Perhaps on the harvest after UF and sterile filtration.

In case such sampling ports are considered mandatory for monitoring the system performance, the type of sampling valves shall be studied carefully in order not comprising the axenicity by the sampling methodology. Sampling ports location will be finalized when the P&ID's will be in the near final stage of design

3.16. Instrumentation

3.16.1. Flow measurements

<u>Gas</u>:

Mass flowmeter shall be used for this application. The equipment accuracy and range shall be compatible with the flow rate that is currently applied. The equipment shall resist to corrosion that could be induced by moisture. *Liquid*

Mass flowmeter shall also be used for this application. They shall be made in stainless steel 316L with the best Ra available ($<0.4\mu$ m). They shall be self- draining and Steam Sterilizable In Place. The equipment accuracy and range shall be compatible with the flow rate that is currently applied.

3.16.2. Temperature measurement

Thermowell shall be used for temperature measurement in the top and bottom sections and in the beads section. Accuracy and range shall be compatible with the process. Pt 100 sensors shall be preferably used and shall be installed for easy calibration and recalibration. All parts in contact with the product shall be in Stainless Steel 316L. Favorite suppliers are Fabritius and Thermibel.

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 14 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

3.16.3. Pressure measurement

Metal Diaphragm Pressure sensor shall be selected for this application. The membrane shall resist to steam sterilization and pressure shocks. Stainless steel 316L with the best Ra available shall be selected. Favorite supplier is Endress Hauser.

3.16.4. pH measurement and control loop.

Retractable pH sensors shall be used for this application. The sensors should be steam sterilizable without process interruption. A pH sensor shall be installed in the bottom and top chamber of the bioreactor. The control system shall comprise a calibration menu for ease of calibration. The system Standard Operating Procedure shall indicate the calibration procedure and restart procedure in full axenicity (after SIP). The pH measurements shall be used by the PLC to activate the acid or base peristaltic pumps for reaching the specified pH range.

3.16.5. Oxygen measurement and control

Retractable D.O sensors shall be supplied for measuring the Oxygen Concentration under and above the BioStyr beads. The sensors should be steam sterilizable without process interruption. The control system shall comprise a calibration menu for ease of calibration. The system Standard Operating Procedure shall indicate the calibration procedure and restart procedure in full axenicity.

The control system shall analyze the difference in Oxygen concentration between the bottom and top compartment. Oxygen incoming flow shall be adapted accordingly by the Control System.

3.16.6. Differential Pressure measurement

The fermentor shall contain a pressure differential transmitter using 2 Pressure sensors, one being placed under the bottom grid of the Fermentor (in the bottom section) and the other one being placed in the top section in the liquid phase for detecting clogging of the packed bed due to excessive bio-film formation.

When the high-pressure limit is reached, the Control system shall trigger the oxygen pulses and the following steps (backwashing and free cell removal using the UF cartridge system)

3.16.7. Level measurement and control loop

The harvest is removed from the bioreactor by overflow and gravity.

There is thus no need of using a level detector associated with a level controller in the top section of the bioreactor.

Anyway, in order to detect a high level problem in the top section of the bioreactor a High level switch linked to the control PLC should be considered.

A similar low level switch does not seem needed to detect a low level in the top section of the Bioreactor unless the pH correcting solutions are added in the top section of the bioreactor.

The intermediate vessel used for collecting the harvest by gravity requires a way of knowing and controlling automatically the levels inside.

It is assumed that the collected solutions will not foam substantially in this vessel.

Consequently, the level could be controlled by a capacitance sensor. Alternatives to be discussed (considered) are balances or weight cells and ultrasound (foam occurrence)

3.16.8. . Conductivity measurement

Conductivity measurements are to be performed in the bottom and top section of the bioreactor. They are used to monitor the conductivity of the feed to follow in some way the ionic content of the feed. The top compartment contains also a second conductivity sensor in the gas space for initiating the antifoam pump and supply as required (optional)

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 15 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

3.16.9. Weight measurement

Weight cells are used under the acid and base container (also optionally under the antifoam) to monitor the content of these containers. Weight cells are linked to the control system.

Weight cells or balances can also be used for level control in the harvest intermediate vessel.

3.16.10.Other measurements

These measurements are made by on-line analyzers on the recirculation loop after removal of the cells by frontal filtration. These measurements are linked to the particular Nitrification process. Ions that are measured are residual NH4+, nitrites and nitrates. The limit of detection and Quantification shall be quite low for measurement of NH4+ and Nitrite. Sensing methodology is not known by SNC-Lavalin. The developers/suppliers of these systems shall give their feed requirement and characteristics (dimensions, connection type) for allowing their connections to the bioreactor system.

3.16.11.On line biomass measurement

This measuring system is developed in a parallel study and should allow monitoring the evolution of the Biomass within the packed bed during Long Term Operation (e.g. by FPCR measurement) The system could require up to 3 sampling devices respectively at the bottom, medium and top part of the Biostyr bead.

The Bioreactor shall include the 3 relevant connection ports. Information about the requirements for these ports shall be provided by ESA to SLP.

3.17. Bioreactor control system

The bioreactor and its ancillaries shall be microprocessor controlled. The control system consists of a microprocessor and a Scada supervision system. The associated software is developed by others and shall permit control of suitable process variables via control loops, set points and alarms. It shall also permit in situ calibration operations and control of all pumps, harvest system, recirculation loop, backwashing loop, instrumentation, Biostyr® loading and bacteria loading. It shall allow to quick scroll through all the operating parameters. It shall allow data records and trends analysis. A suitable Automation Requirements/Functional Analysis shall be developed for that particular application.

3.18. Disposable equipment versus Non Disposable

The Bioreactor is run with the use of various ancillaries that should allow perfect functionality and axenicity during long runs.

Such key ancillaries are the feed systems and the harvesting system.

In addition, all the fluids entering the bioreactor shall be sterilized by Cartridge Filtration, all the fluids leaving the Bioreactor and sent to the next compartment (Medium Outlet Vessel D-04) or to the on line analyzers shall also be aseptically filtered

All these systems can be:

- Non disposable basically with Stainless Steel housing
- Disposable basically in polymeric material (silicon, Polyethylsulfone, PVDF, etc)

These systems are compared in the next table in terms of advantages and disadvantages

Disposable systems	Non disposable systems
Lightweight	Heavy

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 16 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

Disposable systems	Non disposable systems
Transparent	Opaque
Easy and requiring a short time for start up	Requires cleaning, assembly and
	sterilization before use
Numerous spares can be kept in stock (10 and even more) without	Only a few spares could be kept
requiring a large storage place	
Some systems allow aseptic connections in non clean	Not applicable
environment (non classified environment)	
System configuration is easily changed if the selected design does	Harder and longer
not give full satisfaction	
Requires less qualification/validation time	More Validation
	e.g. filters are not so easy to sterilize
	efficiently in place
Filters can be tested for integrity in place	Filters can be tested for integrity in place
Filter assembly (cartridge plus housing) can be delivered with a	Not possible for the assembly
quality certificate	
In case of troubleshooting with the running bioreactor, restart	Slower
should be done after repair/exchange faster than with non	
disposable	
Disposable complex systems can be customized by potential	Not applicable
suppliers and supplied tested and ready for use	
Disposable systems are steam sterilisable out of place (in case of	Non disposable systems are steam
need)	sterilisable in place or out of place

In addition to all these advantages of the disposable items, there are additional reasons due to the UAB available utilities/equipment that could make the use of disposable components more suitable.

- The existing steam generator does not provide "Clean Steam" that's to say steam without endotoxins, without trapped particles and chemicals (in droplets)
- The existing generator does not provide dry steam and steam without Non Condensable Gases. Such Steam Quality is important to guarantee steaming efficiency.
- The existing autoclaves are quite old and for two of them without recording of sterilization parameters.
- The existing autoclaves should probably also be inappropriate for special delicate cycles that require strict control of pressure during the sterilization phases.

All the previous advantages and considerations justify SNC-Lavalin recommendation to use disposable equipment as much as possible taking also account of the project planning.

The investment linked to the project could be also substantially decreased by the use of disposable items

Consequently, at this project stage, we recommend the use of disposable items for the following Bioreactor subsystems:

- The buffering system supplying suitable samples to the automated analyzers (filter, bag, pipe)
- The harvesting system (the full system or parts)
- The acid and base feed starting from the peristaltic pump down to the Bioreactor.
- The optional antifoam feed
- The part of the NH4+ feed outlet from the peristaltic pump to the sterilizing filter

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Design Requirements

Page 17 of 17

Fermentor for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Code : URfermenterCP3melissaLoopV5.doc

Such proposal shall be challenged by risk analysis to be performed during the preconsulting, ordering/construction phase depending noteworthy of what is exactly available on the market in terms of disposable systems.

Such risk analysis can also be influenced by the possible modifications/improvements that could be done on the UAB facilities, utilities and autoclaves;

For small volume disposable tank, level control could be controlled advantageously by balance or equivalent external instrumentation.

4. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Attachment N°	Title
7006354121001	P&ID of the nitrification bioreactor system *
Melissa technical note 78.61	UAB Technical Specifications for the re-design of the compartment III pilot
	reactor Final issued on 20/05/07.
2	Audit Report, Universitat Autonoma de Barcelona, Installations for housing
	the compartments of the Melissa project, July 21 2008





2. PID, Rev. B







3. TECHNICAL DATASHEET: VESSEL 30L, Rev. A

	/	Technical datasheet: Vessel 30L)L	Item N° D-03 & D-04				D-04		
Applica	ble to:		Prop	osal 🛛	3		Purc	hase [As built	:	Τ
Installa	tion:	ES/	ESA – Melissa Loop				Un	it:	Compa	rtment III				1
Service	:	Med	dium Feed Vessel				Qu	antity:	2					2
Manufa	cturer:	(*)					Ty	pe:	Sanitar	y sterile, v	vertical,	, cylindrical,	jacketed	3
Fluid	:	Proce	ss: Water 99% + Ions,	10°C,	pH 5-8.									4
	-	Steriliz	zed in Place with Clean	Stear	m									5
					D	ESIGN DAT	Ά							6
			Operating			Design			Те	st		Unit	s	7
Temper	rature :	Min. /	Nom. /Max. : 0 /10 /134	t℃	Vesse	l: 152 ℃						°C		8
Pressu	re :	Min. /	Nom. /Max. : 0 /0,08 /2	,5	Vesse	I:-1/3; Jacket: -	1/2,5	Vesse	el:(*)			barG	à	9
Vol. ma	ISS :	1000										kg/m	3	10
Full flat	top pla	te (sani	tary flange)	Volu	mes:				Weigh	t:				11
Gasket	in EPD	М			- Working	: vessel 30 L			- Weigl	ning electr	ronic sy	/stem:	yes /no	12
Fixation	t by bolt	s and n	uts		- Total : V	essel (*) L			- Empt	y:			(*) kg	13
Round	bottom	end		Jack	et Surface	e: Yes (on the o	cylindric	al part)	- In ope	eration:			(*) kg	14
									- Full o	f water:			(*) kg	15
					M	ATERIALS	(*)			I				16
1	Head S	SS 316	L (DIN1.4404)	5	Suppo	rt ss 304 (DIN	1.4301)		9	Internals	s ss 310	6L (DIN 1.4	404)	17
2	Shell S	SS 316	_ (DIN 1.4404)	6	Gasket	S EPDM			10	Jacket s	s 316L (DIN 1.4404)	18
3	Nozzle	es SS 3	16L (DIN 1.4404)	7	Bolts S	SS 304				ļ				19
4	Flange	es SS 3	16L (DIN 1.4404)	8	Nuts S	S 304	1							20
			NOZZLES LIS	5T				FA	BRICA	TION AN	ID INS	PECTION		21
				L	Cor	nection	Code							22
Noz	size	Sch.	Service		Туре	Face	Legal	require	ments: 9	7/23/CE				23
N1	DN10	PN10	Media Inlet with Filter	Т	TC .	Тор			a	ind accord	ding to	PED		24
N2	(*)	PN10	Pressure Safety Valve	: (1) T	ſĊ	Тор	Wall th	nicknes	s to be o	calculated	by sup	plier accord	dingly	25
N3	(*)	PN10	Level Indicator	Т	ſĊ	Тор	Non d	estruc.	tests:1	00% X-ray	y radiog	graphy on lo	ongitudinal	26
N4	DN15	PN10	Vent Filter + Manomet	er T	ſĊ	Тор	100%	on circi	circular welds, 100% on intersections					27
N5	(*)	PN10	Sight glass with lamp	F	lange	Тор	Inspec	tion by	: Notified	d body				28
N6	(*)	PN10	Level Transmitter	Т	ſĊ	Тор	Finish	of weld	of welds: same finish as other internal parts of ves			s of vessel	29	
N7	(*)	PN10	Spare (3)	Т	TC .	Тор	Inside	finishin	g: Ra ≤	0,4 µm o	r Mirror	polished (:	≤0,2)(**)	30
N8	(*)	PN10	Spare (3)	Т	TC	Тор	Passiv	vation: Yes				31		
N9	DN10	PN10	Jacket Outlet (4)	V	Velded	Side	Outsid	le finish	: Ra ≤1	,2 µm – B	Bright po	olish		32
N10	DN10	PN10	Jacket Inlet (4)	V	Velded	Side	Insula	tion : N	D					33
N11	(*)	PN10	Temperature probe (5)) T	Thermowell	l Side				General	notes	;		34
N12	(*)	PN10	Level Switch Low (**)	Ν	A-connect	t® Bottom	- Bolt I	holes in	flanges	: to be dis	cussed	k		35
N13	DN10	PN10	Bottom Outlet (6)	۷	Velded	Bottom	- Nam	Name plate to be supplied: yes/no, in SS, welded				d	36	
N14	(*)	PN10	Spare	h	ngold	Bottom	- Liftin	g lugs t	o be sup	oplied by r	nanufa	cturer yes/-	no	37
N15	(*)	PN10	Manometer (membran	e) T	C	Тор								38
														39
														40
														41
														45
							1							46
REMA	RKS													47
(1) Set	point: 3	barg &	152℃, SS316L											48
(2) Man	hole: S	anitary	flange, gasket in EPDN	l body	<i>.</i>									49
Borosili	cate gla	iss, tori	cal gasket EDPM body,	light:	24V (Meta	aglass, Canty o	r equiv.) - Built	in manh	nole				50
(3) With	n blind p	late												51
(4) Mus	t be abl	e to ma	intain media at 15℃ w	ith col	d water.									52
(5) To b	be mour	ited on	the cylindrical part at th	e low	est position	า.								53
(6) Stea	am steri	lized In	Place (see typical draw	ving 2))									54
														55
FOR IN	STRUN	IENTA	TION, REFER TO SPE	CS										56
(*) to be	e compl	eted by	Supplier (**) Optional											57
Vis	a	ХН					CL	IENT:	ESA/UA	В				
Rev	<i>'</i> .	A						• • • • • • •						
Dat	е	26/11/0	ю				PR	OJEC	: 70101	4				
		SNC	C-LAVALI	Ν			Do	oc. n°:	7010)14.41	.60.0	01	Sheet: 1/1	
	Thi	s docur	ment is the property of s	SNC-L	avalin				70101	4 41 60	001 D	S Vessel 3	I BevA d	00





4. TECHNICAL DATASHEET: BIOREACTOR 8L, Rev. A

	/	T€	echnica	I datas	shee	t: Biore	actor 8	3L		lte	em N	0	C-(01	
Applicat	ole to:			Propo	osal 🖂			Purc	chase	э 🗆			As bu	ıilt 🗌	Т
Installat	ion:	ESA	A – Melissa L	oop				Un	it:	(Compai	tment III			1
Service	:	Bior	eactor for Ni	trification				Qu	uantity	y: 1	1				2
Manufa	cturer:	(*)						Ту	pe:	ç	Sanitary	/ sterile, v	ertical, cylindrica	al, jacketed	3
Fluid		Proces	ss: Water (99	9%) + ions	, Bacter	ia : Nitrobac	ter + Nitroso	omoma	ls, 28	8℃,	pH 8.1				4
		Steriliz	zed In Place	with Clean	Steam										5
		-				DES	IGN DAT	4							6
-			Oper	ating			Design				Tes	t	Unit	ts	7
Temper	ature :	Min. /	Nom. /Max. :	0 /28 /134	-	Vessel: 15	2				1 (*)		℃	2	8
Pressur	e :	IVIIN. /	Nom. /Max. :	0 /0,08 /2	,5	vessel:-1/	3 ; Jacket: -	1/2,5	ve	esse	1:(*)		bar(د 0	9
voi. ma	SS :	1000		Volumoo	. Deast	ar must be n	and of 2 flo	nandn	orto		Naiaht		Kg/II	13	10
				Top ooo	tion (ho	or must be n		120 m	ans	`	Wojah	ing oloctr	onic system:	vos/no	11
Height o	of middl	e sectio	n: 556 mm	- Tup Sec	action (reactor) · 6 ·	$0,49 = - \Psi$. 17 = $- \Phi \cdot 12$	120 III 0 mm		-	Emntv		onic system.	(*) ka	12
Fach re	actor se	ection m	nust be	- Rottom	section	(feeding side)· 1 48 _ (ъ∙ 120	mm	-	In ope	ration:		(*) kg	13
Separat	ed by a	2mm n	nesh arid	Jacket S	urface:	Yes (on the	middle sect	ion)		-	· Full of	water:		(*) ka	14
	, .		- 3			MΔT	ERIALS (*)						()9	16
1	Head S	SS 316L	_ (DIN1.4404	.)	5	Support ss	316L (DIN	, 1.4404)			9	Internals	ss 316L (DIN 1.	.4404)	17
2	Shell S	SS 316L	_ (DIN 1.4404	4)	6	Gaskets E	PDM			İ	10	Jacket s	s 316L (DIN 1.44	104)	18
3	Nozzle	s SS 3	16L (DIN 1.4	404)	7	Bolts SS 3	04 minimun	1							19
4	Flange	es SS 3	16L (DIN 1.4	404)	8	Nuts SS 3	04 minimum								20
			NOZ	ZLES LIS	т				F	FAB	RICA	ΓΙΟΝ ΑΝ	D INSPECTIO	N	21
						Connec	ction	Code							22
Noz	size	Sch.	Se	ervice		Туре	Face	Legal	requi	irem	ents: 9	7/23/CE			23
N1	DN4	PN10	Culture Med	lium Inlet	NA	-co/TC (7)	Bottom S				a	nd accord	ing to PED		24
N2	DN4	PN10	Base inlet		NA	-co/TC (7)	Bottom S	Wall th	hickn	iess	to be c	alculated	by supplier acco	ordingly	25
N3	DN4	PN10	Acid inlet		NA	-co/TC (7)	Bottom S	Non d	estru	ic. te	ests : 10)0% X-ray	radiography on	longitudina	.I 26
N4	DN4	PN10	Backwashin	g outlet	NA	-co/TC (7)	Bottom S	100%	on ci	ircula	ar weld	s, 100%	on intersections		27
N5	DN25	PN10	Biomass se	nsor C	Ing	jold (5) (8)	Middle	Inspec	ction I	by: ſ	Notified	body			28
N6	DN25	PN10	3 Biomass sensor C1		Ing	jold (5) (8)	Middle	Finish	-inish of weids: Same as bioreactor			29			
N/	DN25 PN10 Biomass sensor B		Ing	1010(5)(8)	Middle	Inside	tinisr	ning	:	0,4 μm οι	r Mirror polished	(^^)	30		
NO	DN25		Diomass se		ling	1010(5)(6)	Middle	Cutaio	alion	i. ye ich:	5 Do ∠1	0.um D	right polich		31
N10	DN25	PN10	N10 Biomass sensor A1		Inc	1010(5)(8)	Middle	Insula	tion ·	No	na ≤ i,	2 μш – в	ngni polisn		32
N11	DN10	PN10	N10 Jacket Inlet			elded	Side	moula		110		Conoral	notee		33
N12	DN10	PN10	Jacket Outlet			elded	Side	- Bolt	holes	s in f	langes:	to be dis	cussed		35
N13	DN4	PN10	Backwashing outlet		NA	-co/TC (7)	Top S	- Nam	e plat	e plate to be supplied: yes/no, in SS, welded			led	36	
N14	(*)	PN10	Level Switch	1 Low (**)	NA	-connect®	Top S	- Liftin	g lug:	is to	be sup	plied by n	nanufacturer yes	/no	37
N15	(*)	PN10	Temperatur	e probe	Th	ermowell	Top S								38
N16	(*)	PN10	Level Switch	1 Low (**)	NA	-connect®	Top S								39
N17	(*)	PN10	Spare (3)		NA	-co/TC (7)	Тор								40
N18	DN8	PN10	Steam inlet		NA	-co/TC (7)	Тор								41
N19	(*)	PN10	Spare (conc	luctivity)	Ing	jold (8)	Тор								42
N20	(^) (*)	PN10	L-209 Air/O	xygen outle	et NA	-co/IC (7)	Тор								43
N21			Pressure se	nsor			Top								44
N22	DNA	PN10	Light (2)	nuloc		-co/TC: (7)	Top								45
N24	(*)	PN10	Conductivity		Inc	old (8)	Тор								46
N25	(*)	PN10	DO2 sensor		Inc	iold (8)	Top S	Retrac	table	e for	calibra	tion and s	terilization		4/ /Q
N26	(*)	PN10	pH sensor		Inc	jold (8)	Top S	Retrac	ctable	e for	calibra	tion and s	terilization		40
N27	(*)	PN10	Harvest out	et	NA	-co/TC (7)	Top S		-						50
N28	(*)	PN10	Differential p	oressure	NA	-co/TC (7)	Top S	İ							51
N29	DN4	PN10	Recirculatio	n outlet	NA	-co/TC (7)	Top S								52
N30	DN25	PN10	Biostyr intle	t (3)	NA	-co/TC (7)	Middle								53
N31	(*)	PN10	Temperatur	e probe	Th	ermowell	Top S								54
N32	DN40	PN10	Biostyr discl	harge (**)	NA	-co/TC (7)	Middle								55
N33	DN4	PN10	Recirculatio	n inlet	NA	-co/TC (7)	Bottom S								56
N34	(*) (*)	PN10	Differential p	oressure	NA	-co/IC (7)	Bottom S								57
N35	(^) (*)	PN10	Conductivity	sensor	Ing	1010 (8)	Bottom S	Dotra	tobl-	far	- مماناه م	tion and -	torilization		58
N36	()		DO2 sensor		Ing		Bottom S	Retrac	JUGDIE	e ror	calibra	tion and s			59
N37	()		pH sensor		ing	ιοια (8)	BUILTON S	Hetrac	lable	e ror	calibra	uon and s	neriiization		60

SNC-LAVALIN

Sheet: **1/2** Rev.: A

	/	Те	echnical datash	eet: Biore	eactor &	3L	Item N°	C-01	
N38	DN6	PN10	Air/Oxygen inlet (9)	NA-connect®	Bottom			L	61
N39			Magnetic stirrer		Bottom				62
N40	(*)	PN10	Pressure Safety Valve (1)	NA-co/TC (7)	Тор				63
N41	DN6	PN10	Steam Condensate	NA-co/TC (7)	Bottom	Mach	ined in the thickness of the	ne plate to create lower point	64
N42	DN40	PN10	Spy hole (4)	Flush	Bottom S				65
N43	(*)	PN10	Vision window (4)	Flush	Middle				66
N44	DN40	PN10	Spy hole (4)	Flush	Top S				67
									68
									69
									70
									71
									72
REMA	RKS		15000 000 (a)						73
(1) Set	point: 3	Bbarg &	152°C, SS316L			0.01.0			74
(2) Ligh	t:San	itary typ	e, Borosilicate glass, torica	I gasket EDPM	body, light:	24V (N	letaglass, Canty or equiv.	+ lighting	75
(3) With	i blind j	olate	- Marta alara tanàna marin						76
(4) Sani	tary ty	be, Bord	Silicate glass, torical gask	EDPIVI DODY	tto o la vo o vot "		a aanaara far final CIII aa	oficuration adf"	77
(5) Type	e ingo	a iD:	25 mm, length : 40 - 50	BC according a	llachment	Biomas	s sensors for final CIII co	ninguration.pdi	78
	lary ly		ability by gravity must be	guaranteeu					79
(7) NA-0									80
(0) With		i cap cu	upiniy						81
(3) With	of botto	m socti	on 150mm						82
Height (of top s		minimum in theory 50mm	1					83
							84		
(*) to be	*) to be completed by Supplier (**) Optional							85	
Visz	- 55p	XH				C	LIENT: ESA/UAB		00
Rev	,	A				Ĭ			
Date	е	26/11/0	8			P	ROJECT: 701014		







5. QUESTIONNAIRE/CHECK-LIST: BIOREACTOR SYSTEM SUPPLIER, Rev.1

UAB/ESA, BIOREACTOR SYSTEM, COMPARTMENT III, BARCELONA

Questionnaire/Check List: Bioreactor system supplier

Page 1 of 3

Project 701014: ESA/UAB Check list. 4/12/08 Rev 1

1. DOCUMENT OBJECTIVE

This document is a check list prepared in order to evaluate the possible scope of supply of the potential bioreactor system supplier and to fix the scope of supply attended from each supplier. The document will be used also to indicate the potential suppliers Company name and address and the identification and details on the contact person(s)

2. COMPANY AND CONTACT IDENTIFICATION

Company Name		
Address		
Country		
Contact person		
Tel		
Mobile		
Email		
Other		
By and date		

3. QUESTIONNAIR/CHECK LIST

Human resources	
Material Resources (e.g. for piping lines)	
Experience in Bioreactor supply	

UAB/ESA, BIOREACTOR SYSTEM, COMPARTMENT III, BARCELONA

Questionnaire/Check List: Bioreactor system supplier

Page 2 of 3

Project 701014: ESA/UAB Check list. 4/12/08 Rev 1

Experience in	
Biotec and	
pharmacy	
Commitment to	
project	
project	
Dumps supply and	
r unips suppry and installation	
Instanation	
XX /	
supply and	
supply and installation	
Instanation	
Agitator supply	
and instantion	
Electric beard	
supply and	
installation	
mətanatıvn	

UAB/ESA, BIOREACTOR SYSTEM, COMPARTMENT III, BARCELONA

Questionnaire/Check List: Bioreactor system supplier

Page 3 of 3

Project 701014: ESA/UAB Check list. 4/12/08 Rev 1

Instrumentation	
Constant and a set of the set of	
Supply and	
Installation	
Pneumatic system	
supply and	
supply and	
installation (small	
hov)	
60 A)	
Miscellaneous	
	<u>+</u>
By and date	





6. MACRODESCRIPTION OF DISPOSABLE AND SS ITEMS, Rev. 2

SNC-LAVALIN	
BRUSSEL, BELGIUM	

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Page 1 of 8

Macro description of disposable and stainless steel itemsBioreactor system for NitrificationCOMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Rev 1 November 27

PRECONSULTATION PHASE

Macro-description of disposable and Stainless Steel items within the compartment III of the Melissa loop

EUROPEAN SPACE AGENCY MELISSA PROJECT November 2008

Publication Record

VERSION NO.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
Rev 1	Initial issue	28-Nov-2008	Francis Smal
Rev 2	Change of disposable sets configuration	5- Dec-2008	Francis Smal

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Macro description of disposable and stainless steel items

Page 2 of 8

Bioreactor system for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Rev 1 November 27

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NTRODUCTION	2
OCUMENT OBJECTIVE	2
&ID COLOUR CODE	3
TAINLESS STEEL COMPONENTS	3
The bioreactor	3
The vessels D-03 and D-04 upstream and downstream the bioreactor	4
The gas (oxygen) lines	4
The recirculating loop	5
The vessel and bioreactor jacket and the heat exchangers for temperature control	5
The gas condenser	6
ISPOSABLE COMPONENTS	6
The H2SO4 and the Na2CO3 lines	6
The Biostyr loading line	6
The Microorganisms loading system	7
The back flush loop	7
The harvesting system	8
	ITRODUCTION OCUMENT OBJECTIVE &ID COLOUR CODE FAINLESS STEEL COMPONENTS The bioreactor

1. INTRODUCTION

The Melissa loop is a regenerative Life Support System needed to sustain life in Space during long term manned missions.

The Melissa Loop is organized in successive compartments that aim to recover Food, Water and Oxygen from wastes, e.g. CO2 and organic wastes, using light as source of energy.

The Melissa loop shall be tested on ground in the ESA external facility located in Barcelona at the premises of the UAB (Universitat Autonoma de Barcelona)

The different compartments of the Melissa loop shall be installed in a dedicated room for long-term demonstration of the loop efficiency and robustness to regenerate Food, Oxygen and Water from organic wastes.

Among the various compartments of the Melissa loop, the compartment III has been designed to bioconvert NH4+ to NO3- using a mix of bacteria, Nitrobacter and Nitrosomonas immobilized on a fixed bed bioreactor.

The Bioreactor shall be redesigned to be operated in strict axenicity (absence of foreign micro-organisms contamination) during long-term period.

2. DOCUMENT OBJECTIVE

This document indicates macroscopically which components of the compartment III are disposable and which ones are in stainless steel. The document justifies also why these choices have been made. This document is to be used in complement of the P&ID 701014 RevF prepared by SNC-Lavalin for this project.

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Macro description of disposable and stainless steel items

Page 3 of 8

Bioreactor system for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Rev 1 November 27

3. P&ID COLOUR CODE

The components in black ink on the P&ID have to be supplied in stainless steel

The components in blue have to be supplied in Disposable material

The components in green are optional equipment that are not part of any supply (disposable or stainless steel) but for which the connections to the bioreactor systems have to be foreseen. These connections are in stainless steel.

4. STAINLESS STEEL COMPONENTS

The following components of the compartment III shall be constructed in Stainless Steel and are Steam Sterilized In Place.

- The bioreactor
- The Upstream Medium Feed Vessel 30 L useful volume (ref D-03) and its ancillary equipment.
- The Downstream Medium Feed Vessel 30 L useful volume (ref D-03) and its ancillary equipment.
- The gas (oxygen) line complete
- The recirculation loop up to the connecting valve and clamp just at the entrance of the ions analyzers (NH4+, NO2- and NO3-.
- The cooling/heating systems for the Bioreactor, the vessel jackets and the gas condenser exchanger for condensing the moisture in the gas mixture leaving the bioreactor.

4.1. The bioreactor C-01

The bioreactor has to be done in stainless steel 316L with a surface finish better than $0.4\mu m$. TIG orbital automated welding has to be performed. The other connections are Tri-clamp, Na-Connect or sanitary flanges as indicated in the component list being part of the bidding file.

The bioreactor is made of 3 large pipe sections:

- The central section houses the polystyrene beads onto which the nitrifying bacteria are immobilized and maintained just alive without significant growth.
- The bottom section receives the feeds entrance (pH correcting solutions, the NH4+ feed and the oxygen feed) It contains also the magnetically coupled agitator (Novaseptic or equivalent) and the steam condensate low point evacuation (machined in the bottom flange)
- The top section houses the harvest collecting system (by overflow)

Before use, the bioreactor has to be steam sterilized in place. The bioreactor is not insulated. The connection between the bottom flange (or the top flange) and the central flange have to be made by large Ttriclamp or sanitary flanges to be dismountable.

All the sections receive various instrumentations that are used to survey the correct operation of the Bioreactor. The instrumentation is described in the instrumentation list that is part of the bidding file. The instrumentation fixed onto the bioreactor can be dismounted and with an angle of about $15/30^{\circ}$ with respect to the horizontal plane (with a few exception like well for T sensors or dP instrumentation to check the pressure drop throughout the polystyrene beads)

The top and bottom section receive practically all the bioreactor penetration points (connections) except the polystyrene loading connection that is placed in the central section.
Macro description of disposable and stainless steel itemsBioreactor system for NitrificationCOMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Page 4 of 8

Rev 1 November 27

The central section has a cooling/heating jacket to maintain the bioreactor media at about 28°C (using cold and hot water) The bioreactor is not insulated.

The central section houses the polystyrene beads onto which the nitrifying bacteria are immobilized and maintained just alive without significant growth.

The central section shall house six instrumentation ports (characteristics are given in the instrumentation list) to monitor the biocharge distribution on the height of the polystyrene beads. This instrumentation is not part of the supply.

The instrumentations and the penetration points can be located on the top and bottom flange or on the cylinder. The location on the P&ID on the flanges or on the cylinder is indicative and can be modified if more adequate.

The bottom section shall receive an oxygen connection aimed to produce micro-bubbles in the Bioreactor fluid. The classical way of introducing Oxygen in the bioreactor is through a sparger designed for generating small bubbles. We suggest replacing this system by a micro-porous ceramic disc (to be placed on a Na connect port) to generate micro-bubbles in the bioreactor bottom section.

The potential suppliers should investigate the feasibility and advantages disadvantages of this proposal.

The polystyrene beads are enclosed within two stainless steel 316L sieves with mesh size of about 2mm. The sieves are expected to be removable.

4.2. The vessels D-03 and D-04 upstream and downstream the bioreactor.

These two vessels are identical and are used to collect the bioreactor feed (coming from the previous Melissa compartment) and to collect the harvest from this bioreactor;

These two vessels are described in specific data sheets. The limits of supplies for these two items are indicated on the P&ID.

The feeding line from the D-03 vessel to the bioreactor contains a peristaltic pump that requires a section of silicone tubing for its operation.

The pump flow rate is about 0.6 L/h

4.3. The gas (oxygen) lines

The oxygen (gas) supply line is in fact a loop because the oxygen not used by the cells is recycled into the system. The necessary balance is supplied by an oxygen supply connected onto the loop. As indicated on the P&ID, the loop is also connected on Nitrogen and Carbon dioxide gas supply.

The gases take moisture from the bioreactor media when passing through it (removed from the exhaust gas by a cooling condenser) and collect the C02 generated by the cell growth within the bioreactor.

The regulating valve XV02 keeps the gas pressure at set point within the bioreactor.

The circulator CC 01(see data sheet) is used to give the necessary pressure throughout the gas feed.

The gas pressure is kept constant at the bioreactor entrance through the use of the mechanical Pressure regulator PCV04.

When the bioreactor internal pressure is too high due to the growing of bacteria or when channeling in the beads is responsible for presence of residual NH4+ or N02 in the harvest, the operator has to correct the situation by generating oxygen pulses at counter current of the bioreactor flow (XV 336 is closed and XV337 creates Oxygen pulses at counter current)

Macro description of disposable and stainless steel items Bioreactor system for Nitrification COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Page 5 of 8

Rev 1 November 27

After a few pulses, the oxygen supplies returns in standard (routine) mode and the backwash circuit is activated (high liquid flow rate at counter current) to complement the action of the oxygen pulses.

The dechanneling/decompacting operations followed by the backwashing are supposed to be very rare events (operated once or twice per year)

The free cells released by these operations are collected by the overflow systems and sent to the harvest system where the cells are concentrated and removed aseptically.

The gas lines contain 2 sets of 2 sterilizing filters mounted in parallel to ensure non stop supply of gases to the bioreactor (one filter of each set of 2 is in use and the other is in standby)

4.4. The recirculating loop

The loop increases the liquid flow throughout the bioreactor to bring to the cells more nutriments and to remove with better efficiency the metabolites and cells debris coming from the cells.

The loop runs until the entrance of each ion automated analyzer to minimize the dead volume upstream the measuring cells. The sampling at each analyzer port is controlled by an automated valve that prevents simultaneous sampling allowing sampling of only one ion only at a given time.

The membrane valve is followed by a frontal disk filter 0.2 μ m (possibly stacked disks) to remove the free cells before the analysis.

From and including the filter, the line to the analyzer is disposable and as short as possible and is designed for aseptic change of the filter when the sample flow is no more sufficient.

There is no obvious solution that considers low dead volume and safe aseptic change of the filter.

4.5. The vessel and bioreactor jacket and the heat exchangers for temperature control

The jacket on the vessels and on the bioreactor shall be in Stainless Steel 316L (see relevant data sheets)

The bioreactor jacket shall maintain the bioreactor content during routine operation at $28^{\circ}C \pm 0.2^{\circ}C$. For doing that the thermo-fluids are supplied at the following temperature:

- The cooling water: XXXXXXX °C
- The heating water: YYYYYYY °C

The pH correcting solutions are supplied to the bioreactor at room temperature ($<25^{\circ}$ C) at a very low rate (less than 10ml /24h while the ammonium feed is supplied at the rate of 0.6L/h at the temperature of XX°C

The D03-D04 vessel jacket shall maintain the vessels contents during routine operation at XX°C \pm Y°C. When empty, the D03 vessel (upstream) is filled at the rate of X ml/h from the previous compartment; The incoming liquid is at °C.

The D04 vessel (downstream) is supplied at the continuous rate of 0.5-0.6 L/h by harvest at 28°C

The D03-DO4 jacket cooling fluid is chilled water 7-13°C

Macro description of disposable and stainless steel items Bioreactor system for Nitrification COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Page 6 of 8

Rev 1 November 27

4.6. The gas condenser

The gas condenser located at the exit of the bioreactor is used to remain the moisture in the gas mixture leaving the bioreactor. The gas condenser shall be in Stainless Steel 316L and is cooled by constant flow of chilled water. The condenser shall be calculated to cool the exhaust air to less than 15°C when leaving the condenser.

5. DISPOSABLE COMPONENTS

The following components of the compartment III shall be disposable: received already sterile (γ irradiated) ready for use or sterilized locally by autoclaving after assembly of the disposable components.

- The H2SO4 line (pH correcting system): typical in preparation
- The Na2CO3line (pH correcting system): typical in preparation
- The Biostyr loading line: typical in preparation
- The microorganisms loading line: typical in preparation
- The liquid back-flush line: typical in preparation
- The harvesting system: typical in preparation

For that purpose, SNC-Lavalin is preparing with potential suppliers (Millipore, Pall and Sartorius) short description of these various) to define the content of these lines and get prices for supplying the items.

5.1. The H2SO4 and the Na2CO3 lines

These 2 lines are identical and are supplied sterile ready for use except the liquid solutions that shall be added aseptically. The lines supply the bioreactor with the pH correcting solutions needed for its operation. A third line identical is mounted empty to be used for supplying the antifoam solution if needed but more probably to replace temporarily the supply of 10f the 2 pH correcting solutions in case of trouble shooting.

The connection to the bioreactor is realized on the relevant Triclamp equipped with a "Colder type "device allowing the' steam sterilization in place of the connection.

The lines are made of:

- The bag (1 or 2 liters) that shall receive the pH correcting solutions, each bag equipped with at least 2 connections and positioned on weight cells.
- The disposable tubing leading the liquid to the bioreactor thanks to a peristaltic pump: the line encloses the tubing for the operation of the peristaltic pump, the disposable sterilizing filter in PVDF or PES filter piping

5.2. The Biostyr loading line

This line is used once only at the start of the Bioreactor. It is thus easily justified to load the Biostyr with a disposable line.

This line could contain the following component from upstream to downstream

- The Triclamp connection to connect the system to the Compressed Air source

SNC-LA	VALIN
BRUSSEL,	BELGIUM

Macro description of disposable and stainless steel items Bioreactor system for Nitrification COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Page 7 of 8

Rev 1 November 27

- The tubing (1 inch) to the sterilizing filter allowing Compressed air sterilization
- A tee with the vertical branch connected to a 10 liter bag containing the required quantity of Biostyr
- The tee is prolongated by a one inch tubing up to the colder (>1/2 inch) to make the SS/Disposable connection on the bioreactor.

The inner diameter should be large enough to avoid blockage by the beads. The system works by Venturi effect. The loading system is removed after Biostyr loading

5.3. The Microorganisms loading system

This system is used once only at the start of the Bioreactor. It is thus easily justified to load the Microorganisms with a disposable line. It is attached to the recirculation line

The microorganisms loading system is attached to the Triclamp and the manual valve MV-461. The SS/disposable connection is steam sterilized in place (Colder)

This line could contain the following component

- The intermediate bag (1-2L) to receive the 2 bacterial suspensions for loading the bioreactor. The bag has two connections.
- The Luer connection to load the micro-organisms suspensions e. g through syringe or tubing (by gravity). The loading operation is done for suspension 1 and 2 under laminar flow.
- The connection to be attached to the recirculation line and including at its end a "colder" union to allow Sterilization In Place of the Disposable/SS connection.

The loading system is removed after loading.

The loading set can be supplied sterile and ready for use.

5.4. The back flush loop

The back flush line is used very rarely (estimated to once or twice a year)

The disposable line could be prepared by the user and sterilized by autoclaving. Alternatively it can be supplied fully gamma irradiated by Millipore, Pall or equivalent.

The recirculating set shall be ended by 2 Colder unions allowing Steam Sterilization In Place of the Disposable set /SS connections. The Silicone central tube can be inserted in the peristaltic pump to be used for back flushing and contains also an Opticap or alike filter for collecting the cells released by the back flush.

At the end of the back flush, the disposable system is removed and a new one is reloaded.

This way of doing avoid keeping the cell solution stagnant in the back flush line when not in use and allows easy recovery of the cells released by the back flush. This allows removing the cells rapidly to minimize the cell concentration increase in the harvest line due to the backflush.

SNC-LAVALIN	ESA/UAB
BRUSSEL, BELGIUM	BARCELONA, SPAIN

Page 8 of 8 Macro description of disposable and stainless steel items **Bioreactor system for Nitrification**

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Rev 1 November 27

5.5. The harvesting system

The harvesting system is the most complex part of the bioreactor system. The harvest system shall remove the free cells from the harvest, shall be operated without interruption (as much as possible) and shall be robust.

Basically there are 2 systems that will be designed in parallel; The system 1 separates the cell by frontal filtration

The system 2 separates the cell by tangential Ultrafiltration

For these two systems, the crude harvest leaves the bioreactor by overflow and arrives in a small intermediate vessel of 1 to 5 liters. From this buffering vessel, the harvest is pumped via a peristaltic pump trough a frontal or tangential (ultra)filtration system removing the cells at the rate of 0.5-0.6 L/h in the permeate. In the case of tangential Ultrafiltration, the majority of the upstream flow (the retentate) is sent back to the 1-5 liter intermediate vessel where the cells are thus concentrated.

SNC-Lavalin is preparing a typical and a separated description of these two different disposable harvesting systems for discussion with the potential suppliers of disposable equipment and finalization of the designs. At this stage, the Bioreactor harvesting SS line ends at two triclamps loated at a convenient place around the bioreactor where the 2 disposable systems can be added (one in operation and one in standby). The line removing the harvest by gravity is in Stainless Steel to be sure of the perfect operation of the gravity collect.





7. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ORGANISATION PLANIFICATION, Rev. 2

SNC-LA	VALIN
BRUSSEL,	BELGIUM

Project description, Organization and Planning

Page 1 of 6

Bioreactor system for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Rev 1 November 27

PRECONSULTATION PHASE

PROJECT DESCRIPTION, ORGANISATION AND PLANNING

EUROPEAN SPACE AGENCY MELISSA PROJECT November 2008

Publication Record

VERSION NO.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	BY
Rev 1	Initial issue	27-Nov-2008	Francis Smal
Rev 2	Revised list of bidding file content	5-Dec-2008	Francis Smal

Project description, Organization and Planning

Page 2 of 6

Bioreactor system for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Rev 1 November 27

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	INTRODUCTION	2
2.	DOCUMENT OBJECTIVE	2
3.	PROJECT TECHNICAL FILE	2
4.	BIOREACTOR SYSTEM LAYOUT	3
5.	PRECONSULTING POTENTIAL SUPPLIERS	4
6.	PRECONSULTATION CALENDAR	4
7.	DESIGNING, CONSTRUCTING, TESTING AND SUPPLYING THE BIOREACTOR SYSTEMS	.5
8.	ACCOMPANYING THE MANUFACTURER	5
9.	INSTALLATION ON SITE	6

1. INTRODUCTION

The Melissa loop is a regenerative Life Support System needed to sustain life in Space during long term manned missions.

The Melissa Loop is organized in successive compartments that aim to recover Food, Water and Oxygen from wastes, e.g. CO2 and organic wastes, using light as source of energy.

The Melissa loop shall be tested on ground in the ESA external facility located in Barcelona at the premises of the UAB (Universitat Autonoma de Barcelona)

The different compartments of the Melissa loop shall be installed in a dedicated room for long-term demonstration of the loop efficiency and robustness to regenerate Food, Oxygen and Water from organic wastes.

Among the various compartments of the Melissa loop, the compartment III has been designed to bioconvert NH4+ to NO3- using a mix of bacteria, Nitrobacter and Nitrosomas immobilized on a fixed bed bioreactor.

The Bioreactor shall be redesigned to be operated in strict axenicity (absence of foreign micro-organisms contamination) during long-term period.

2. DOCUMENT OBJECTIVE

This document describes the approach of the European Space Agency and its partners (UAB, SNC-Lavalin, Sherpa, etc) for the in time Procurement of the Compartment III Bioreactor and ancillary components.

3. PROJECT TECHNICAL FILE

The technical characteristics of the Bioreactor system have now been decided so that the Bioreactor and its ancillaries can be described and specified in order to select the supplier that will receive the contract.

SNC-LAVALIN BRUSSEL, BELGIUM

ESA/UAB BARCELONA, SPAIN

Project description, Organization and Planning

Page 3 of 6

Bioreactor system for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Rev 1 November 27

A few potential bioreactor suppliers will be contacted to determine their capability for designing, constructing and supplying the bioreactor and its ancillaries according to the planning proposed by SNC-Lavalin and the European Space Agency.

For that purpose, SNC-Lavalin is assembling a project file describing the equipment to be supplied, the accompanying documentation, the tests to be done as FAT and SAT and the planning of the supplies. The project file contains also the component list, the instrumentation list and the bill of quantities to get comparable quotation from the potential suppliers.

See the table hereafter to have an overview of the data that will be supplied to get the price of the supply As it can be seen in the next table, the bioreactor automation/supervision is not included in the scope of the bioreactor supplier.

SNC-Lavalin	List of deliverables	Availability
Deliverables		Comment
Bioreactor	- Bioreactor systems Design requirements	Available
Description	 Melissa project description 	Available
	- List of Bioreactor subsystems out of scope	Available
Requisition sheets	- Data sheets Vessels 30 L	Available
for preconsulting	- Data sheet Bioreactor	Available
	- P&ID	Available
	- Simplified piping specs	Available
	- Description of the Bioreactor Sub systems out of scope (with	Available
	respect to P&ID) see 701014_Disposable_SS_compo_Rev2	
	- List of Documentation to be supplied	Available
	- Commissioning tests	Available
List of	- Component list	Available
components/ bill of	- Instrumentation list	Available
quantities	- BOQ	Use component list
Definition of	- List of systems	Available
disposable	- Schematics	In preparation 12/12/08
Subsystems (1)	- Description	Available (simplified)
Project	- Project description, organization and planning	Available
Organization	- Responsibilities	09/12/08
URS	- I/O list	12/12
Automation(2)	- URS automation	16/01/2009

(1) Out of scope of the bioreactor system manufacturer, not supplied during the preconsultation phase.(2) The software and hardware supply is out of the scope of the bioreactor supplier

4. BIOREACTOR SYSTEM LAYOUT

The bioreactor system should be supplied on a skid.

The supply shall ideally contain all the Stainless steel piping linking the various components to be supplied. It shall also contain the needed Compressed Air Pipes and the Solenoid valves to operate the valves and the other components requiring the use of Compressed Air.

The solenoid valves shall of course be supplied in a board in stainless steel being part of the skid that should also contain some equipment needed for operating the magnetically coupled agitator (variable speed drive) and the pumps.

Project description, Organization and Planning

Page 4 of 6

Bioreactor system for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Rev 1 November 27

5. PRECONSULTING POTENTIAL SUPPLIERS

The Bioreactor suppliers are contacted by SNC-Lavalin on behalf of the UAB/ESA to determine their capability for designing, constructing and supplying the bioreactor and its ancillaries according to the planning proposed by SNC-Lavalin and the European Space Agency.

The contact and discussions with the potential suppliers shall allow selecting the supplier that is the most indicated for supplying the bioreactor system.

The key parameters for deciding are:

- The budgetary price given by the supplier.
- The capability of supplying the bioreactor at the date agreed that shall be not later than May 16 2009
- The commitment/interest of the supplier for the project that should guarantee the quality of the supply and the respect of the agreed planning.
- The level of technical input that the supplier can bring in the process (the bioreactor system is not a standard system)

6. **PRECONSULTATION CALENDAR**

The preconsultation phase starts week 48 and shall be finished to the latest on week 51. Suppliers quotations shall be in the hands of SNC-Lavalin to the latest on Thursday December 18 2008.

SNC-Lavalin will supply the consulted suppliers not later than December 4 2008 with the complete project file that should help them to prepare their quotation and to assess the feasibility of the proposed planning of supply. Parts of this file shall be available beginning of week 49 (December 2)

Manufacturer activities during preconsultation	Manufacturer deliverables during the preconsultation	Availability at SNC-Lavalin offices in Brussels
Budget determination	 Budget proposal Key personnel supposed to work on the project 	Not later 18/12
Planning of supply	 Planning as expected at this stage of the project. Written engagement showing supplier will and resources to deliver the Bioreactor system at the agreed date Highlight of project milestones to succeed in providing the system at due date Comments/advices to shorten the delivery time (e.g. electropolishing increases the delay of supply by X days) 	Not later 18/12
Technical inputs and challenge	- At any time during the preconsultation	NA

Project description, Organization and Planning

Page 5 of 6

Bioreactor system for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Rev 1 November 27

At the end of the preconsultation phase, the potential suppliers shall take the firm written engagement to supply the Bioreactor at due date and to put enough resources on the project to deliver the bioreactor in due time

It is strongly attended (we would strongly appreciate) from the potential suppliers to inform SNC-Lavalin as soon as possible during the preconsultation phase if they are not in a position to supply the Bioreactor at due date (May 16)

7. DESIGNING, CONSTRUCTING, TESTING AND SUPPLYING THE BIOREACTOR SYSTEMS

Assuming that the preconsultation phase is finished on December 18, SNC-Lavalin shall finish the evaluation of the preconsulted suppliers and the written justified recommendation of the supplier to UAB/ESA for December 29.

Assuming these dates are fulfilled, the ESA/UAB organization shall pass the order not later than January 21 2009.

The engineering, constructing, testing, commissioning and shipping shall be finished to the latest on May 16 2009.

This makes thus a total of 16 weeks.

The planning challenge is thus quite hard and shall be assessed very carefully during the preconsultation phase.

The potential suppliers shall take the firm written engagement to supply the Bioreactor in due date and to put enough resources on the project to deliver the bioreactor in due time

All the components shall certainly be defined and ordered by the selected supplier within the 2 weeks following the bioreactor order.

The bioreactor shall be supplied to the University of Barcelona to the latest on May 20. The unpacking and installation on site shall follow immediately and shall be completed on May 25 to the latest.

8. ACCOMPANYING THE MANUFACTURER

SNC-Lavalin shall assist/advice/supervise the Bioreactor manufacturer in all the phases of the manufacturing to take immediately the technical decisions allowing the project to advance according to the agreed planning. SNC-Lavalin should assist the manufacturer by the presence of one of its employees at the manufacturer site especially at the time of ordering the various systems components (valves, instrumentation, etc.) by the bioreactor supplier and at the most acute phases of construction of the main systems. During the engineering phase, SNC-Lavalin shall also be very present for the definition of the systems layout.

FAT can be performed during the progress of the system assembly by the supplier when SNC-Lavalin is present on site. That should decrease the time needed for corrections and modifications.

SAT (at unpacking of the delivered items on site) shall be quite brief and shall consist in verifying that the systems have not been damaged during shipment and are correctly installed on the site. At receipt on site, the supplier shall proceed immediately with installation on site and the assembly (if applicable) of the subsections of the skid.

Project description, Organization and Planning

Page 6 of 6

Bioreactor system for Nitrification

COMPARTMENT 3 of MELISSA LOOP

Rev 1 November 27

9. INSTALLATION ON SITE

The manufacturer shall be responsible for the positioning on site of the skid and its components (and reassembly if applicable) and the execution under supervision of the very limited SAT.

It will be decided during the conversations of the preconsultation phase with the potential suppliers if the potential suppliers perform the connections of the skid onto the tie in points foreseen for the Utilities. This concerns mainly the connection to the steam supply and the Oxygen, C02 and N2 supplies.

It concerns also the connections to the Instrument Compressed Air and to the fluids used for cooling and heating the jackets of the Bioreactor systems.

Presently, it is assumed that a Spanish company will install the utilities lines needed for the project before the installation on site of the bioreactor system and that this company will realize the connections of the utilities to the skid items.





8. SAT PROTOCOL, Rev. 1

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA	
	_	

BARCELONA SPAIN

Site Acceptance Tests

Page 1 of 16 (*)

Summary report page n° : of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014SATrev1

APPROVAL OF PROTOCOL

ISSUED BY SNC	C-LAVALIN Name & function	Signature	Date
Prepared by			
Approved by			

MANUFACTU	RER APPROVAL Name & function	Signature	Date
Approved by			
Approved by			
Approved by			

Identification of SAT file	SAT
----------------------------	-----

SNC-LAVALIN

UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain

Site Acceptance Tests

Page 2 of 16 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014SATrev1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.		OBJECTIVE	.3
2.		IDENTIFICATION OF THE TESTED EQUIPMENT	. 3
3.		RESPONSIBILITIES	.3
	3.1.	Vendor responsibilities	.3
	3.2.	SNC-LAVALIN responsibilities	.3
	3.3.	UAB/ESA responsibilities	.3
4.		DEFINITIONS	.3
5.		PROCEDURE	.4
	5.1.	Procedure: general	.4
	5.2.	Documentation: general	.4
	5.3.	Raw data generation and deviations documentation	.4
	5.4.	Test forms	. 5
	5.4.1.	Procedure & Acceptance criteria	. 5
	5.4.2.	Working method for completing "TEST FORMS"	. 5
	5.4.3.	SAT Deviation Form (Attachment #02)	. 5
	5.5.	SAT completion and approval	. 5
6.		ATTACHMENTS	5
7.		REFERENCES (DOCUMENTS & DRAWINGS) USED FOR SAT	6
8.		IDENTIFICATION OF PEOPLE PERFORMING THE TESTS & INSPECTION	6
9.		TEST EQUIPMENT USED	.7
10		TESTS SHEETS	.7
	10.1.	Documentation	.7
	10.1.1	1. Review of Supplier Documentation	.7
	10.2.	Inspections/Verifications	.7
	10.2.1	1. Overall skid inspection	.7
	10.2.2	2. Vessel D03-04 inspection	.7
	10.2.3	3. Bioreactor inspection	. 8
	10.2.4	4. Components inspection	. 8
	10.2.5	5. Pneumatic system inspection	. 8
11	•	DEVIATION FORMS SUMMARY	.9
12	•	TEST FORMS SHEETS 1	0
	12.1.	ATTACHMENT #02: SAT Deviation Form	10
	12.2.	ATTACHMENT #05: Test form: Piping & Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) Verification (First)	11
	12.3.	ATTACHMENT #06: Test Form: General Arrangement Verification (First)	14
	12.4.	SAT Completion and Approval 1	16

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain
	Page 3 of 16 (*)
Site Acceptance Tests	Summary report page n°: of (*)
Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.	Code: 701014SATrev1

1. OBJECTIVE

Verify on Bioreactor system site that the Bioreactor system has been installed at the foreseen location as indicated and that the bioreactor system has not been damaged during shipment or site installation.

2. IDENTIFICATION OF THE TESTED EQUIPMENT

This protocol concerns the SAT of the UAB/ESA Bioreactor and ancillary systems of the C3 Compartment of the Melissa loop.

EQUIPMENT: Bioreactor and ancillary systems					
Manufacturer					
Year of construction					
TAG number					
Room installation identification					

3. **RESPONSIBILITIES**

3.1. Vendor responsibilities

- The Vendor shall approve the SAT protocol in advance
- The Vendor is responsible for the execution of the test described in this protocol. The vendor shall supply the personnel and equipment needed for performing the tests. The vendor and SNC-Lavalin will fill the test sheets. The vendor will add all the prints and any related documents relevant to the performed tests
- The Vendor will execute all the necessary adjustments, modifications, additions agreed upon during or after the SAT performance and described in the deviation sheets of the punch list.

3.2. SNC-LAVALIN responsibilities

- SNC-LAVALIN is responsible for the preparation and the approval of the SAT protocol.
- SNC-LAVALIN is responsible for test witnessing.
- SNC-LAVALIN is responsible of the approval of the SAT report and punch list.

3.3. UAB/ESA responsibilities

- UAB/ESA is responsible for Approval of the SAT protocol and reports and of the punch list.

4. **DEFINITIONS**

- Critical instrumentation:

Any instrumentation controlling and/or recording a process-parameter.

Non-critical instrumentation:

Instrumentation not controlling nor recording a process-parameter. This instrumentation is used primarily for convenience, operator ease or maintenance.

– Deviation:

Deviation is a test result that is not in compliance with the acceptance criteria. Any deviation requires an investigation, corrective action or justification.

SNC-LAVALIN

UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain

Site Acceptance Tests

Page 4 of 16 (*)

(*)

Summary report page n°: of

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014SATrev1

5. PROCEDURE

5.1. Procedure: general

- Perform and document the SAT tests as outlined in this protocol. Indicate and justify all not applicable tests (N/A) Attach any printouts and relevant documentation to the SAT report. The attached document should be referenced to the relevant section of the SAT document and must be clearly labelled with the protocol number, section or form number, date of tests and executors.
- If a test has already be adequately performed and documented, affix test report to the SAT document while indicating its existence in the SAT report at the corresponding worksheet.
- Approve any referenced worksheet or protocol before using it.
- If a vendor protocol is used instead or complementary to the SAT protocol, indicate clearly the link between the vendor protocol and the SAT document.

5.2. Documentation: general

- Only the use of **<u>blue ink</u>** is permitted to write during test performance, unless otherwise stated on the applicable Test Form.
- Report the results in the spaces provided in the SAT protocol and test forms. Corrections made to data entered in a field must be made by crossing out the mistake using a single line and then initialling and dating the correction (=GMP requirement) using blue ink.
- If it is not possible to report the results in the space provided, external documents (documents not inherently being part of this protocol like: lists, drawings, copies of supplier documentation, calculation sheets ...) may be used. These documents should be appended and be referenced to the relevant section of the SAT document and must be clearly labelled with the protocol number, section or form number, date of test and executors signature. External documents attached to this protocol will be labelled "*Annex #0X to the protocol XXX*" and referenced on the first page.

5.3. Raw data generation and deviations documentation

- Identify the persons who generate/ report data relative to this protocol in the relevant section of this document.
- Identify the used measuring equipment in the relevant section of this document.
- Report "on line" (directly) the tests results (= raw data) on this document and on the provided test forms where applicable.
- When checking drawings, a colour code may be used:
- Yellow highlighting indicates that the checked item complies with the drawing.
- Red highlighting or red ink indicates that the checked item does not comply with the drawing or document and is not accepted by the person entering the results on the document. The non compliance must be recorded on the Punch List and must be physically corrected and rechecked.
- Other coding conventions may be described on the testing documents.
- For each test or inspection, the appropriate column must be checked for compliance (PASS OR Y) or non compliance (FAIL OR N) with the specification and/ or acceptance criteria. The column 'Value / Document / Remark' will be used to document the numerical raw data, the identification and the location of external document or any supporting comments. Upon completion of each test or inspection, the person conducting the test will identify him/herself and fill in the test date.

During test performance, any Deviation to the acceptance criteria must be reported on **SAT Deviation Form**, attachment #02 of this protocol. A deviation must be understood as a failure to fully comply with the acceptance criteria or specification.

SNC-LAVALIN

Page 5 of 16 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems. Code: 701014SATrev1

5.4. Test forms

Tests forms are used to better report the results of certain tests.

Site Acceptance Tests

5.4.1. Procedure & Acceptance criteria

Each single Test Form contains a detailed Title, Objective, Method, Acceptance Criteria, Test equipment, Results and Test status.

Each page is provided with boxes for the signature and date of Test performer and Checker. The procedure for completing these Test forms is described in the following section.

5.4.2. Working method for completing "TEST FORMS"

Only the use of $\underline{blue ink}$ is permitted to write during test performance, unless otherwise stated on the applicable Test Form.

Perform the tests detailed in the SAT Protocol, and record the results in the spaces provided in the attachments.

If it is not possible to perform a test as described in the Test Form, and no alternative method can be found, the reason why the test could not be performed

Any comments on the test method, the results or any unusual occurrence during validation should be written on the Test form – section "Comment

5.4.3. SAT Deviation Form (Attachment #02)

During test performance, any deviation must be reported on **SAT Deviation Form**, **attachment #02** of this protocol

Numbering:

To each Deviation Form, a sequential number is attributed which is referenced in the column Deviation Nber of the form

Handling of Deviations:

On each Deviation Form, the entire "deviation cycle" is managed:

- Description of the deviation
- Corrective actions
- Documented evidence of corrective actions resolution
- Mutual sign-off (SNC-Lavalin and Supplier name) of the Deviation form; when all deviations have been satisfactorily resolved

5.5. SAT completion and approval

Sign-off of this form implicates that all tests outlined in this protocol are completed, reconciled, documented and attached to this protocol. All **SAT Deviation Forms** are to be filed at the end of the SAT Report, just in front of the **SAT Completion and Approval** sheet (the SAT completion and approval sheet being the last page of the SAT Report while all Deviation Forms are just before this page).

6. ATTACHMENTS

ATTACHMENT #	TITLE				
#02 SAT Deviation Form					
#05 Test form: Piping & Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) Verification					
#06	Test Form: General Arrangement Verification (layout)				
#15	SAT Completion and Approval				

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA
	BARCELONA SPAIN

Site Acceptance Tests

Page 6 of 16 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014SATrev1

7. REFERENCES (DOCUMENTS & DRAWINGS) USED FOR SAT

DOCUMENT IDENTIFICATION	REV	TITLE	STATUS/ DATE	LOCATION

8. IDENTIFICATION OF PEOPLE PERFORMING THE TESTS & INSPECTION

NAME	INITIALS	SIGNATURE	DATE	JOB TITLE / COMPANY

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain
Site Acceptance Tests	Page 7 of 16 (*)Summary report page n°:of(*)
Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.	Code: 701014SATrev1

9. TEST EQUIPMENT USED

List all instrumentation used for SAT performance in the hereafter table.

INSTRUMENT IDENTIFICATION	INSTRUMENT DESCRIPTION	CALIBRATION DATE	VALID UNTIL	INSTRUMENT OWNER

10. TESTS SHEETS

10.1. Documentation

10.1.1. Review of Supplier Documentation	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Use the relevant FAT documentation sections and check that any missing documentation at the time of FAT performance has been added, is relevant and complete. Document the findings					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.2. Inspections/Verifications

10.2.1. Overall skid inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
The D03 and 04 Vessels are installed as				Not applicable	
indicated and are not damaged by transport					
of installation.					
Report any findings on the relevant P&ID and or					
GAD drawing and attach the drawing(s) to the					
SAT report					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.2.2. Vessel D03-04 inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
The other bioreactor system is installed as					
indicated and is not damaged by transport of					
installation.					
Report any findings on the relevant P&ID and					
attach the drawing to the SAT report. Use					
attachment 05 and or 06 to summarize the					
findings					
By:			Dat	e:	

N

UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain

Site Acceptance Tests

Page 8 of 16 (*)

(*)

Summary report page n°: of

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014SATrev1

10.2.3. Bioreactor inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
The bioreactor is installed as indicated and is					
not damaged by transportation or installation					
on site					
Report any findings on the relevant P&ID					
and attach the drawing to the SAT report.					
Use attachment 05 and or 06 to summarize					
the findings					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.2.4. Components inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Verify all system components (mechanical,					
instrumentation, electrical, piping, valves,					
relief & safety valves,) are correctly installed					
and not damaged					
Report any findings on the relevant P&ID					
and attach the drawing to the SAT report.					
Use attachment 05 and or 06 to summarize					
the findings					
By:			Date	2:	

10.2.5. Pneumatic system inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Verify all pneumatic system integrity and installation and confirm that the pneumatic system is not damaged by transport or installation					
Report any findings on the relevant pneumatic schematics and attach the doc to the SAT report					
By:			Dat	e:	

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain
	Page 9 of 16 (*)
Site Acceptance Tests	Summary report page n°: of (*)
Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.	Code: 701014SATrev1

11. DEVIATION FORMS SUMMARY

Number of Deviation forms attached to this document	
All Deviations justified or corrected	Y/N
Comments:	

Site Acceptance Tests Summer Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems. 12 TEST FORMS SHEETS	Page 10 of 10 mary report page n°: of Code: 701014SATrev1	6 (*) (*)				
Site Acceptance Tests Summ Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems. 12 TEST FORMS SHEETS	mary report page n°: of Code: 701014SATrev1	(*)				
Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.	Code: 701014SATrev1					
12 TEST FORMS SHEETS						
12. TEST FORMS SHEETS						
2.1. ATTACHMENT #02: SAT Deviation Form						
Document any deviations noted during the SAT using this Form. Include the cor and/or any outstanding item that will require future corrective actions. After the these items, sign the "Deviation Form Completed" section".	rective actions of these items satisfactory completion of					
SAT Deviation form n°: Reference (attachment n°):	:					
Raised by: Date raised:						
Deviation:						

Corrective actions:

Corrective actions approved/ Deviation Form Completed	Signature	Date
SNC-LAVALIN		

SNC-LAVALIN

UAB/ESA **BARCELONA SPAIN**

Site Acceptance Tests

Page 11 of 16 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Code: 701014SATrev1

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

12.2. ATTACHMENT #05: Test form: Piping & Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) Verification (First)

Objective:						
This section details the tests that will be performed to ensure that the pipe work has been installed in						
compliance with the "Approved As Built "Piping and Instrumentation Diagrams (P&ID's).						
The Piping and Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) will be used to ensure that all components are present and						
connected in the correct sequence, that they are labelled, accessible for maintenance and that the pipe work						
slope, branch length and drainage points are correct.						
Method:						
1. Obtain a copy of the "Approved As Built" drawing and register the information about the drawing into						
the results section.						
Inspect the valves, instrumentation and other components against the P&I Diagram.						
✓ Mark with a highlighter pen (fluo yellow) each detail on the P&I D when it has been verified as						
present and correctly installed. Any required corrections to the drawing should be made on the						
drawing with a red pen. If it is not possible to verify a detail the reason should be written on the						
drawing beside the item in red ink.						
\checkmark Verify that all piping is tagged with service and direction of flow at acceptable intervals; at						
change of direction. When services are supplied at different pressures, piping should be labelled						
with maximum pressure.						
\checkmark Confirm that all piping systems that are in contact with media can be drained. Locate each drainage,						
sample and take off point present in the distribution line and confirm whether or not it is self-						
draining. If the point is self-draining write the words "DRAINS OK" using a blue pen and initial						
the comment on the P&I D at the relevant point. All points that retrain water must have the words						
"DOES NOT DRAIN" written in red pen by the relevant point. Add to the P&I D using a red pen						
any drain lines, sample points or take off points not marked, and then test them as detailed above.						
✓ Measure and record on the drawing using a blue pen, the length of each dead leg in the system,						
measured from the centreline of the main to the midpoint of the branch valve. If there are any dead						
legs greater than six times the nominal diameter of the dead leg pipe, sign it with the text "Dead						
Leg "using a red pen. Append the calculation of the dead legs to the report.						
\checkmark If it is not possible to check the length of a dead leg, investigate draining, or measure the air gap						
between an outlet and the drainpipe, write the reason on the drawing beside the item to which it						
applies in red ink.						
2. Any deviation shall receive a sequential identification that should be written on the P&I D beside the						
item to be connected and in the velocient deviction form. Any devictions should be decommented in a						

item to be corrected and in the relevant deviation form. Any deviations should be documented in a "Deviation Form" (Attachment # 02). The Deviation form has to be numbered and referenced

Entered by (sign): Date

SNC-L	AVALIN
-------	--------

Site Acceptance Tests

Page 12 of 16 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014SATrev1

ATTACHMENT #05: Test form: Piping & Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) Verification (Cont'd)

Method (Cont'd):

1. Sign and date the P&I D and endorse the fully marked-up P&I D with "SAT DRAWING CHECK"

- Acceptance criteria:
- 1. All components are present and correctly installed and in the positions shown on the P & I Diagram. All components are present and with correct tag-number.
- 2. All piping is tagged with service and direction of flow at acceptable intervals; at change of direction, every valve and each side of a wall or floor penetration, when services are supplied at different pressures, piping are be labelled with maximum pressure.
- 3. All systems are drainable. The system drainage, sample, and take off points are self-draining and do not leave stagnant water or product remaining.
- 4. There are no dead legs in the system greater than six times the internal branch pipe diameter in the circulation and draining systems, measured from the centreline of the main to the midpoint of the branch valve.
- 5. The marked-up P&ID is attached to the SAT File.

Test Equipment:

Any equipment used must be listed underneath:

Entered by (sign): Date

SNC-LAVALI	N
------------	---

UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain

Site Acceptance Tests

Page 13 of 16 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014SATrev1

ATTACHMENT #05:

Test form: Piping & Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) Verification (Cont'd)

Results:				
	Reference number	Revision	Date of approval	Visa
P & I Diagram				
	Criteria	Satisfies Yes/No	Visa / Date	
 All components positions shown All components All piping is tag acceptable inter supplied at differ maximum press All systems are take off points a 	are present and correctly instant on the P & I Diagram. are present and identified as in gged with service and direction vals; at change of direction. W erent pressures, piping must be sure. drainable. The system drainage are self-draining and do not lear			
 or product remaining. 4. There are no dead legs in the system greater than six times the internal branch pipe diameter in the circulation and draining systems, measured from the centreline of the main to the midpoint of the branch valve. 5. The marked-up P&ID is attached to the SAT File. 				
Comments:				
Test status: Confor	rm / Not Conform			
Reference here the Deviation Forms	numbers of the			

Entered by (sign):

Date

	SNC-LA	AVALIN		U BARCI	AB/ESA elona Spain	
	G* 4	4	T 4	- ·	Page 14 of	f 1(
	Site Acc	eptance	Tests	Summary r	eport page n°: of	
Protocol and Re	port: Bioreac	tor and and	cillary systems.	Со	ode: 701014SATrev1	
3. ATTACHN at Form: Gene	MENT #06: eral Arrangem	ent Verifi	cation (First)			
Objective:	5		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			1
This review is p	erformed using	the "Gener	al Arrangement dr	awings" (equipment la	ayout) Installation,	
ritical dimension	ons, general lay	out, alignme	ent and interconnecti	on wire lengths are che	ecked.	_
/lethod:						
The General Art	rangement Verit	fication Rec	ord is used to record	l the verification. Upon	a successful	
nspection of the	e General Arran	gement, the	inspector will place	a « Yes » in the Piping	g, Dimensions, and	
Layout columns	. If the inspectio	on identifies	a non conformity, e	enter a « No ». In case	of No, Deviation	
Forms (attachme	ent #02) is com	pleted and re	eferenced in the Test	t Status section of this	Test Form.	
Acceptance cri	teria:					
There is no diffe	erence between	as built doc	uments and installed	equipment.		
Test Equipmen				-1		
Any equipment	used must be liv	sted underne	ath.			
ing equipment						
Results:						1
Drawing number	Revision	Piping	Dimensions	Layout	Visa Date	_
						-
						_
						1
						٦
Entered by (sign	n):		Date			
						1

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain
Site Acceptance Tests Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.	Page 15 of 16 (*) Summary report page n°: of (*) Code: 701014SATrev1
ATTACHMENT #06: Test Form: General Arrangement Verificati	ion (Last)
Comments:	
Test status: Conform / Not Conform	
Reference here the numbers of the Deviation Forms	

Entered by (sign):		Date	
--------------------	--	------	--

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA BARCELONA SPAIN		
	Page 16 of 16 (*)		
Site Acceptance Tests	Summary report page n°: of (*)		
Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.	Code: 701014SATrev1		

12.4. SAT Completion and Approval

Verify that all tests required by the protocol are completed successfully unless justified in the Deviation forms and that all tests results are reported in the SAT report. Verify that all amendments and deviations are documented, approved and attached to the SAT report.

Signatures in the blocks below indicate that all items in the SAT Protocol of the Bioreactor systems are reviewed and found to be acceptable. Signatures also indicate that all deviations have been satisfactorily resolved or have been included in an approved Action Plan and that the Bioreactor system is ready and authorized for Shipment to the installation site.

SNC-LAVALIN APPROVAL Name & function		Signature	Date
Approved by			
Approved by			

UAB/ESA APPROVAL Name & function		Signature	Date
Approved by			
Approved by			
Approved by			





9. FAT PROTOCOL, Rev. 1

SNC-LAVALIN

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 1 of 25 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014FATrev1

APPROVAL OF PROTOCOL

ISSUED BY SNC-LAVALIN Name & function		Signature	Date
Prepared by			
Approved by			

MANUFACTURER APPROVAL Name & function		Signature	Date
Approved by			
Approved by			
Approved by			

Identification of FAT file	FAT
----------------------------	-----

SNC-LAVALIN

UAB/ESA **BARCELONA SPAIN**

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 2 of 25 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014FATrev1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.		OBJECTIVE	3
2.		IDENTIFICATION OF THE TESTED EQUIPMENT	3
3.		RESPONSIBILITIES	3
	3.1.	Vendor responsibilities	3
	3.2.	SNC-LAVALIN responsibilities	3
	3.3.	UAB/ESA responsibilities	3
4.		DEFINITIONS	3
5.		PROCEDURE	4
	5.1.	Procedure: general	4
	5.2.	Documentation: general	4
	5.3.	Raw data generation and deviations documentation	4
	5.4.	Test forms	5
	5.4.1.	Procedure & Acceptance criteria	5
	5.4.2.	Working method for completing "TEST FORMS"	5
	5.4.3.	FAT Deviation Form (Attachment #02)	5
	5.5.	FAT completion and approval	5
6.		ATTACHMENTS	6
7.		REFERENCES (DOCUMENTS & DRAWINGS) USED FOR FAT	7
8.		IDENTIFICATION OF PEOPLE PERFORMING THE TESTS & INSPECTION	7
9.		TEST EQUIPMENT USED	8
10		TESTS SHEETS	8
	10.1.	Preliminary/ Review of Documentation	8
	10.1.1	. Supplier Pre-FAT tests	8
	10.1.2	. Third Party Approval Pressure vessel certification	8
	10.1.3	. Third party approval Electrical	8
	10.1.4	. Supplier Documentation Check	9
	10.1.5	. Welding documentation	9
	10.1.6	. Cleaning & Passivation	9
	10.1.7	. Critical instruments documentation	9
	10.2.	Inspections/Verifications	. 10
	10.2.1	Overall skid inspection	. 10
	10.2.2	. Vessel D03-04 inspection	. 10
	10.2.3	. Bioreactor inspection	. 11
	10.2.4	. Components & P&ID inspection	. 11
	10.2.5	. Piping & connections inspection	. 11
	10.2.6	. Valves inspection	. 11
	10.2.7	. Critical instruments inspection	. 12
	10.2.8	. Dimension inspection	. 12
	10.2.9	. Surface roughness	. 12
	10.2.1	0. Electrical Test	. 12
	10.3.	Functional Evaluation	. 13
	10.3.1	. Vessel D03 integrity test	. 13
	10.3.2	. Vessel D04 integrity test	. 13
	10.3.3	. Bioreactor integrity test	. 13
	10.3.4	. Pneumatic Test	. 13
11		DEVIATION FORMS SUMMARY	. 14
12		TEST FORMS SHEETS	. 15
	12.1.	ATTACHMENT #02: FAT Deviation Form	. 15
	12.2.	ATTACHMENT #05: Test form: Piping & Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) Verification (First)	. 16
	12.3.	ATTACHMENT #06: Test Form: General Arrangement Verification (First)	. 19
	12.4.	ATTACHMENT #08: Test form: Power, Electrical utilities verification (First)	. 21
	12.5.	ATTACHMENT #10: Test form: Critical Instrument List and Verification (First)	. 23
	12.6.	FAT Completion and Approval	. 25

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA BARCELONA SPAIN
	Page 3 of 25 (*)

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 3 of 25 (*

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014FATrev1

1. OBJECTIVE

Verify at the manufacturer's Factory that the Bioreactor system has been constructed, tested and documented according to the ordering file, the "For Construction" approved Drawings and Documents" and current Good Manufacturing Practices (cGMP's)

2. IDENTIFICATION OF THE TESTED EQUIPMENT

This protocol concerns the FAT of the UAB/ESA Bioreactor and ancillary systems of the C3 Compartment of the Melissa loop.

EQUIPMENT: Bioreactor and ancillary systems	
Manufacturer	
Year of construction	
TAG number	

3. **RESPONSIBILITIES**

3.1. Vendor responsibilities

- The Vendor shall approve the FAT protocol in advance
- The Vendor is responsible for the execution of the test described in this protocol. The vendor shall supply the personnel and equipment needed for performing the tests. The vendor and SNC-Lavalin will fill the test sheets. The vendor will add all the prints and any related documents relevant to the performed tests
- The Vendor will execute all the necessary adjustments, modifications, additions agreed upon during or after the FAT performance and described in the deviation sheets of the punch list.

3.2. SNC-LAVALIN responsibilities

- SNC-LAVALIN is responsible for the preparation and the approval of the FAT protocol.
- SNC-LAVALIN is responsible for test witnessing.
- SNC-LAVALIN is responsible of the approval of the FAT report and punch list.

3.3. UAB/ESA responsibilities

• UAB/ESA is responsible for Approval of the FAT protocol and reports and of the punch list.

4. **DEFINITIONS**

Critical instrumentation:

Any instrumentation controlling and/or recording a process-parameter.

– Non-critical instrumentation:

Instrumentation not controlling nor recording a process-parameter. This instrumentation is used primarily for convenience, operator ease or maintenance.

- Deviation:

Deviation is a test result that is not in compliance with the acceptance criteria. Any deviation requires an investigation, corrective action or justification.

SNC-LAVALIN

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 4 of 25 (*) of

(*)

Summary report page n°: Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014FATrev1

5. PROCEDURE

5.1. Procedure: general

- Perform and document the FAT tests as outlined in this protocol. Indicate and justify all not applicable tests (N/A) Attach any printouts and relevant documentation to the FAT report. The attached document should be referenced to the relevant section of the FAT document and must be clearly labelled with the protocol number, section or form number, date of tests and executors.
- If a test has already be adequately performed and documented, affix test report to the FAT document while indicating its existence in the FAT report at the corresponding worksheet.
- Approve any referenced worksheet or protocol before using it.
- If a vendor protocol is used instead or complementary to the FAT protocol, indicate clearly the link between the vendor protocol and the FAT document.

5.2. **Documentation:** general

- Only the use of **blue ink** is permitted to write during test performance, unless otherwise stated on the applicable Test Form.
- Report the results in the spaces provided in the FAT protocol and test forms. Corrections made to data entered in a field must be made by crossing out the mistake using a single line and then initialling and dating the correction (=GMP requirement) using blue ink.
- If it is not possible to report the results in the space provided, external documents (documents not inherently being part of this protocol like: lists, drawings, copies of supplier documentation, calculation sheets ...) may be used. These documents should be appended and be referenced to the relevant section of the FAT document and must be clearly labelled with the protocol number, section or form number, date of test and executors signature. External documents attached to this protocol will be labelled "Annex #0X to the protocol XXX" and referenced on the first page.

5.3. Raw data generation and deviations documentation

- Identify the persons who generate/ report data relative to this protocol in the relevant section of this document.
- Identify the used measuring equipment in the relevant section of this document.
- Report "on line" (directly) the tests results (= raw data) on this document and on the provided test forms where applicable.
- When checking drawings, a colour code may be used:
- Yellow highlighting indicates that the checked item complies with the drawing.
- Red highlighting or red ink indicates that the checked item does not comply with the drawing or document and is not accepted by the person entering the results on the document. The non compliance must be recorded on the Punch List and must be physically corrected and rechecked.
- Other coding conventions may be described on the testing documents.
- For each test or inspection, the appropriate column must be checked for compliance (PASS OR Y) or non compliance (FAIL OR N) with the specification and/ or acceptance criteria. The column 'Value / Document / Remark' will be used to document the numerical raw data, the identification and the location of external document or any supporting comments. Upon completion of each test or inspection, the person conducting the test will identify him/herself and fill in the test date.

During test performance, any Deviation to the acceptance criteria must be reported on FAT Deviation **Form**, attachment #02 of this protocol. A deviation must be understood as a failure to fully comply with the acceptance criteria or specification.

Factory Acceptance Tests

SNC-LAVALIN, AVENUE LOUISE 251 – BOX 17, B 1050 BRUSSELS, BELGIUM 🕿: + 32 (0) 6431570

Summary report page n°:

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

5.4. Test forms

Tests forms are used to better report the results of certain tests.

5.4.1. Procedure & Acceptance criteria

Each single Test Form contains a detailed Title, Objective, Method, Acceptance Criteria, Test equipment, Results and Test status.

Each page is provided with boxes for the signature and date of Test performer and Checker. The procedure for completing these Test forms is described in the following section.

5.4.2. Working method for completing "TEST FORMS"

Only the use of **<u>blue ink</u>** is permitted to write during test performance, unless otherwise stated on the applicable Test Form.

Perform the tests detailed in the FAT Protocol, and record the results in the spaces provided in the attachments.

If it is not possible to perform a test as described in the Test Form, and no alternative method can be found, the reason why the test could not be performed

Any comments on the test method, the results or any unusual occurrence during validation should be written on the Test form – section "Comment

5.4.3. FAT Deviation Form (Attachment #02)

During test performance, any deviation must be reported on **FAT Deviation Form**, **attachment #02** of this protocol

Numbering:

To each Deviation Form, a sequential number is attributed which is referenced in the column Deviation Nber of the form

Handling of Deviations:

On each Deviation Form, the entire "deviation cycle" is managed:

- Description of the deviation
- Corrective actions
- Documented evidence of corrective actions resolution
- Mutual sign-off (SNC-Lavalin and Supplier name) of the Deviation form; when all deviations have been satisfactorily resolved

5.5. FAT completion and approval

Sign-off of this form implicates that all tests outlined in this protocol are completed, reconciled, documented and attached to this protocol. All **FAT Deviation Forms** are to be filed at the end of the FAT Report, just in front of the **FAT Completion and Approval** sheet (the FAT completion and approval sheet being the last page of the FAT Report while all Deviation Forms are just before this page).

UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain

Code: 701014FATrev1

Page 5 of 25 (*)

of

(*)

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA BARCELONA SPAIN
	Page 6 of 25 (*)

Factory Acceptance Tests

١ğ

(*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Summary report page n°: of Code: 701014FATrev1

6. **ATTACHMENTS**

List of attachments:

ATTACHMENT #	TITLE
#02	FAT Deviation Form
#05	Test form: Piping & Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) Verification
#06	Test Form: General Arrangement Verification (layout)
#08	Test form: Power, Electrical utilities Verification
#10	Test form: Critical Instrument List Verification
#15	FAT Completion and Approval
SNC-LAVALIN	

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 7 of 25 (*)

Summary report page n° : of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014FATrev1

7. REFERENCES (DOCUMENTS & DRAWINGS) USED FOR FAT

DOCUMENT IDENTIFICATION	REV	TITLE	STATUS/ DATE	LOCATION

8. IDENTIFICATION OF PEOPLE PERFORMING THE TESTS & INSPECTION

NAME	INITIALS	SIGNATURE	DATE	JOB TITLE / COMPANY

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA BARCELONA SPAIN
	Page 8 of 25 (*)
Factory Acceptance Tests	Summary report page n°: of (*)
Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.	Code: 701014FATrev1

9. TEST EQUIPMENT USED

List all instrumentation used for FAT performance in the hereafter table.

INSTRUMENT IDENTIFICATION	INSTRUMENT DESCRIPTION	CALIBRATION DATE	VALID UNTIL	INSTRUMENT OWNER

10. TESTS SHEETS

10.1. Preliminary/ Review of Documentation

10.1.1. Supplier Pre-FAT tests	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	Dev Nber
If applicable, review the supplier pre-FAT					
tests:					
* Protocol					
* Report					
* Remarks					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.1.2. Third Party Approval Pressure vessel certification	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
PED certification is available					
The system is CE labelled					
* Certificate number:					
By:			Dat	ie:	

10.1.3. Third party approval Electrical	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Notified body certificate is available * Certificate number:					
By:			Dat	e:	

SNC-LAVAI	LIN
-----------	-----

UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 9 of 25 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014FATrev1

10.1.4. Supplier Documentation Check	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Verify that the documentation requested in					
the Bioreactor Doc List is supplied in					
adequate format and quantity					
Lists and type of components (instruments,					
valves, filter, spare parts, etc.) are available					
and conform to the specification					
"For Construction" drawings are in					
compliance with the specifications and have					
been approved by the Engineer					
Materials certificates (AISI 316 L) are					
available.					
Certificates numbers are listed.					
Surface roughness certificates are available					
(Ra<0.4µm)					
Certificates numbers are listed.					
Drawings are in DWG format.					
Vessel, line, jacket safety valves are					
calibrated.					
Certificate numbers:					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.1.5. Welding documentation	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Welders list and certification is available			
Welding inspection file is available and in conformity with the specifications			
By:	Dat	e:	

10.1.6. Cleaning & Passivation	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Internal system surfaces (in contact with the process fluids)are cleaned and passivated * Passivation certificates:					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.1.7. Critical instruments documentation	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
The list of the critical instruments is available					
Verify the critical instrumentation list for accuracy, completeness and information content. Use the attachment 10 of this document to report the test results					
By:			Date	:	

UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 10 of 25 (*)

(*)

Summary report page n°: of

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014FATrev1

10.2. Inspections/Verifications

10.2.1. Overall skid inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
The D03 and 04 Vessels have provisions for				Not applicable	
lifting by a crane					
Jacket, cladding, insulation materials					
conform to the specification					
Jacket and insulation are totally enclosed					
The bioreactor and the vessels D-03 and D-					
04 are completely self draining by gravity					
A nameplate with the requested information					
is permanently attached to the bioreactor and					
each of the 30 L tanks					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.2.2. Vessel D03-04 inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Each vessel connection conforms to the specifications and cGMP in terms of location					
type, dimension, material and construction					
* Process * Utilities					
* Vents					
* Instruments					
* Sight glass					
* Spray ball					
Each component and entry point is easily					
repair.					
Filter cartridges: *Check filter compatibility					
*Verify SIP (sterilisation in place) capability					
*Verify cartridge installation					
*Verify integrity test ports					
By:			Dat	e:	

SNC-LAVALIN

Factory Acceptance Tests

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

10.2.3. Bioreactor inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Each bioreactor connection conforms to the specifications and cGMP in terms of location, type, dimension, material and construction * Process					
* Utilities					
* Vents					
* Instruments					
* Sight glass					
Each component and entry point is easily accessible for cleaning and maintenance.					
* Verify SIP (sterilisation in place) bioreactor capability					
Air filter cartridges:					
* Verify cartridges installation					
* Verify SIP cartridges/filter capability installation					
* Verify integrity test ports					
Bv:			Dat	e:	

10.2.4. Components & P&ID inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Verify all system components (mechanical,					
instrumentation, electrical, piping, valves, relief					
& safety valves,) are tagged					
Check (P&ID) drawings using the attachment 05					
of this document					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.2.5. Piping & connections inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	Dev Nber
Piping and connections conform to cGMP in terms of dead legs, support, drainability,					
By:			Date	e:	

10.2.6. Valves inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	Dev Nber
All valves are located as on relevant P&ID and					
are identified accordingly					
Valves conform to the cGMP and specification in					
terms of type, materials, size, installation, access					
for maintenance,					
By:			Date	e:	

UAB/ESA **BARCELONA SPAIN**

Page 11 of 25 (*)

Summary report page n°: of

(*) Code: 701014FATrev1

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain
	Page 12 of 25 (*)
Factory Acceptance Tests	Summary report page n°: of (*)
Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.	Code: 701014FATrev1

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

10.2.7. Critical instruments inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Verify the critical instrumentation installation and connection.					
By:			Date	:	

10.2.8. Dimension inspection	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Use the attachment 06 to report the results					
Use appropriate General Arrangement Drawing(s) (GAD) and the P&ID's if relevant to report the verifications and results					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.2.9. Surface roughness	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Internal surfaces: Ra < 0.4 µm					
* Vessel D03				$Max = \mu m$	
* Vessel D04					
* Bioreactor				Max = μm	
* Piping					
* Valves				$Max = \mu m$	
* Ancillaries:				Max = µm	
By:	•	•	Dat	e:	

10.2.10.Electrical Test	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Identify the electrical cabinet and verify the presence of the relevant electrical diagram in the cabinet.					
The electrical system has been successfully inspected using the attachment 08 of this document.					
The electrical cabinet contains the items needed for operating the agitator, the pumps, sight glass light and is protected to IP54 level.					
15% reserve space is available.					
By:			Dat	e:	

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA
	BARCELONA SPAIN

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 13 of 25 (*)

(*)

Summary report page n°: of

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014FATrev1

10.3. Functional Evaluation

10.3.1. Vessel D03 integrity test	PASS	Ғап	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Isolate vessel by closing all valves					
Fill vessel with water and pressurise to 2 bar, the maximum pressure drop after 60 min is 40mbar					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.3.2. Vessel D04 integrity test	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	Dev Nber
Isolate vessel by closing all valves					
Fill vessel with water and pressurise to 2 bar, the maximum pressure drop after 60 min is 40mbar					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.3.3. Bioreactor integrity test	PASS	ЕАП	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	Dev Nber
Isolate Bioreactor by closing all valves					
Fill bioreactor with water and pressurise to 2 bar, the maximum pressure drop after 60 min is 40mbar					
By:			Dat	e:	

10.3.4. Pneumatic Test	PASS	FAIL	N/A	VALUE / DOCUMENT / REMARK	DEV NBER
Identify the Pneumatic cabinet and verify the presence of the relevant schematics inside the cabinet.					
All solenoid valves are identified, linked to the relevant pneumatic valves and operational when tested with Compressed air.					
15% reserve space is available.					
By:			Dat	e:	

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain
	Page 14 of 25 (*)
Factory Acceptance Tests	Summary report page n°: of (*)
Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.	Code: 701014FATrev1

11. DEVIATION FORMS SUMMARY

Number of Deviation forms attached to this document	
All Deviations justified or corrected	Y/N
Comments:	

	SNC-LAVALIN		BA	UAB/ESA ARCELONA SPAIN		
Fa	etory Accentance Tests		G	Page	15 of 2	25 (*
Protocol and Report:	Bioreactor and ancillary system	ns.	Summa	Code: 701014FAT	of rev1	(*
2. TEST FORM	S SHEETS					
.1. ATTACHMENT	• #02: FAT Deviation Form					
Document any deviation	ons noted during the FAT using thi	s Form. I	nclude the corre	ective actions of these	e items	
Ind/or any outstanding hese items, sign the "I	item that will require future correct Deviation Form Completed" section	ctive action".	ons. After the sa	atisfactory completion	n of	
FAT Deviation form	D	ofonon oo (attachmant n°).			
n°:		eterence (a				
Deviation:		ate l'aiseu:				
Corrective actions:						

Corrective actions approved/ Deviation Form Completed	Signature	Date
SNC-LAVALIN		

SNC-LAVALIN

Factory Acceptance Tests

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Objective:

12.2. ATTACHMENT #05: Test form: Piping & Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) Verification (First)

This section details the tests that will be performed to ensure that the pipe work has been installed in

The Piping and Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) will be used to ensure that all components are present and connected in the correct sequence, that they are labelled, accessible for maintenance and that the pipe work

compliance with the "Approved As Built "Piping and Instrumentation Diagrams (P&ID's).

slope, branch length and drainage points are correct. Method: 1. Obtain a copy of the "Approved As Built" drawing and register the information about the drawing into the results section. Inspect the valves, instrumentation and other components against the P&I Diagram. ✓ Mark with a highlighter pen (**fluo yellow**) each detail on the P&I D when it has been verified as present and correctly installed. Any required corrections to the drawing should be made on the drawing with a **red** pen. If it is not possible to verify a detail the reason should be written on the drawing beside the item in **red** ink. ✓ Verify that all piping is tagged with service and direction of flow at acceptable intervals; at change of direction. When services are supplied at different pressures, piping should be labelled with maximum pressure. ✓ Confirm that all piping systems that are in contact with media can be drained. Locate each drainage, sample and take off point present in the distribution line and confirm whether or not it is selfdraining. If the point is self-draining write the words "DRAINS OK" using a blue pen and initial the comment on the P&I D at the relevant point. All points that retrain water must have the words "DOES NOT DRAIN" written in red pen by the relevant point. Add to the P&I D using a red pen any drain lines, sample points or take off points not marked, and then test them as detailed above. \checkmark Measure and record on the drawing using a **blue** pen, the length of each dead leg in the system, measured from the centreline of the main to the midpoint of the branch valve. If there are any dead legs greater than six times the nominal diameter of the dead leg pipe, sign it with the text .. Dead Leg "using a red pen. Append the calculation of the dead legs to the report. \checkmark If it is not possible to check the length of a dead leg, investigate draining, or measure the air gap between an outlet and the drainpipe, write the reason on the drawing beside the item to which it applies in **red** ink. 2. Any deviation shall receive a sequential identification that should be written on the P&I D beside the item to be corrected and in the relevant deviation form. Any deviations should be documented in a "Deviation Form" (Attachment # 02). The Deviation form has to be numbered and referenced

Entered by (sign): Date

Page 16 of 25 (*)

(*)

Summary report page n°: of

Code: 701014FATrev1

Pro	otocol and Report:	Bioreactor and ancillary systems.	Code: 701014FATrev1
	ATTA Test f	CHMENT #05: orm: Piping & Instrumentation Diagram (Pa	&ID) Verification (Cont'd)
M	ethod (Cont'd):		
1.	Sign and date the	P&I D and endorse the fully marked-up P&I D wi	th "FAT DRAWING CHECK"
Ac	cceptance criteria:		
1.	All components an	re present and correctly installed and in the positio	ons shown on the
	P & I Diagram. A	Il components are present and with correct tag-nu	mber.
2.	All piping is tagge every valve and ea pressures, piping a	ed with service and direction of flow at acceptable ach side of a wall or floor penetration, when servic are be labelled with maximum pressure.	intervals; at change of direction, ses are supplied at different
3.	All systems are dr	ainable. The system drainage, sample, and take of	f points are self-draining and do

- 1. All P &
- 2. All direction, erent ever pres
- 3. All ng and do not leave stagnant water or product remaining.
- There are no dead legs in the system greater than six times the internal branch pipe diameter in the 4. circulation and draining systems, measured from the centreline of the main to the midpoint of the branch valve.

Date

5. The marked-up P&ID is attached to the FAT File.

SNC-LAVALIN

Factory Acceptance Tests

Test Equipment:

Entered by (sign):

Any equipment used must be listed underneath:

Page 17 of 25 (*)

of

(*)

UAB/ESA BARCELONA SPAIN

Summary report page n°:

Factory Acceptance Tests

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

SNC-LAVALIN

ATTACHMENT #05: Test form: Piping & Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) Verification (Cont'd)

Results: Reference number Revision Date of approval Visa P & I Diagram **Satisfies** Visa / Date Criteria Yes/No 1. All components are present and correctly installed and in the positions shown on the P & I Diagram. All components are present and identified as in P&ID 2. All piping is tagged with service and direction of flow at acceptable intervals; at change of direction. When services are supplied at different pressures, piping must be labelled with maximum pressure. 3. All systems are drainable. The system drainage, sample, and take off points are self-draining and do not leave stagnant water or product remaining. 4. There are no dead legs in the system greater than six times the internal branch pipe diameter in the circulation and draining systems, measured from the centreline of the main to the midpoint of the branch valve. The marked-up P&ID is attached to the FAT File 5. **Comments:** Test status: Conform / Not Conform **Reference here the numbers of the Deviation Forms**

Entered by (sign):

Date

UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain

Page 18 of 25 (*)

(*)

Summary report page n°: of

Code: 701014FATrev1

	SNC-LAVALIN		UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain		
					Page 19 of
	Factory A	cceptanc	e Tests	Summary report page n°:	
Protocol and Re	ptocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.		Cod	e: 701014FATrev1	
3. ATTACHN st Form: Gene	/IENT #06: eral Arrangem	ent Verific	cation (First)		
Objective:					
This review is p	erformed using	the "Gener	al Arrangement dra	wings" (equipment lay	out) Installation,
critical dimension	ons, general layo	out, alignme	nt and interconnection	on wire lengths are chec	ked.
Acceptance crit There is no diffe Test Equipmen Any equipment	teria: erence between a it: used must be lis	as built doct	uments and installed	equipment.	
Results: Drawing	Revision	Piping	Dimensions	. .	Viao
number			Dimensions	Layout	V Isa Date
number					Visa Date
number					Visa Date
number					Visa Date
number					Visa Date
					Visa Date

SNC-LAVALIN	UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain
	Page 20 of 25 (*
Factory Acceptance Tests	Summary report page n°: of (*)
Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary system	s. Code: 701014FATrev1
ATTACHMENT #06: Test Form: General Arrangement Ve	erification (Last)
Comments:	
Test status: Conform / Not Conform	
Reference here the numbers of the Deviation Forms	

Entered by (sign): Date	
-------------------------	--

UAB/ESA Barcelona Spain

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 21 of 25 (*)

(*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Summary report page n°: of Code: 701014FATrev1

12.4. ATTACHMENT #08:

Test form: Power, Electrical utilities verification (First)

Objective:

The objective of this test is to check the electrical board(s) and electrical connections

Method:

Proceed to the Test Form section "Results" in order to check all the requirements indicated in the Acceptance criteria section. Carry out all wiring connection check. Check electrical connections both sides. In case a deviation is found, use the Deviation Form to report it (attachment #02)

Acceptance criteria:

- 1. The electrical connection diagrams are available in the electrical boards.
- 2. The board is identified.
- 3. The electrical board official inspection certificate is available
- 4. Wirings are unambiguously identified: identification on wire and terminals.
- 5. All components of the board are identified.
- 6. There are no temporary fix-ups, jumps and alike.
- 7. All components are used for system operation (no dead components).
- 8. 15% reserve space is available

Test Equipment:

Any equipment used must be listed underneath:

Entered by (sign):

Date

SNC-LAVALIN, AVENUE LOUISE 251 – BOX 17, B 1050 BRUSSELS, BELGIUM 🕿 : + 32 (0) 6431570

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 22 of 25 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014FATrev1

ATTACHMENT #08: Test form: Power, Electrical utilities verification (Last)

Results:		
Tests	Yes / No	Visa / Date
The electrical connection diagrams are available in the electrical board		
The electrical board official inspection certificate is available		
The board is identified		
Wirings are unambiguously identified		
All board components are identified		
There are no temporary fix-ups, jumps and alike (Yes = absence; No = presence)		
All components of the boards are used for system operation (no dead components)		
15% reserve space is available		
Test status: Conform / Not Conform		
Reference here the numbers of the Deviation Forms		

Entered by (sign): Date

SNC	-LA	VA	LIN
-----	-----	----	-----

UAB/ESA BARCELONA SPAIN

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 23 of 25 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Code: 701014FATrev1

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

12.5. ATTACHMENT #10:

Test form: Critical Instrument List and Verification (First)

Objective:

To establish the Critical Instrument List for the Equipment Name using the ID number on the P&ID. To verify that the supplier Critical Instrument List indicates instrument Manufacturer, Type, Model, Serial Number, Range and reference for ordering

Method:

- 1. From the study of equipment P&ID, Layout, documentation and from the process knowledge, verify and approve the vendor critical instrumentation list for the Equipment Name.
- 2. For each critical instrument of the Equipment Name, check that the required information is mentioned on each item of the list: instrument Manufacturer, Type, Model, Serial Number, Range and reference for ordering
- 3. Check for each critical instrument if a valid calibration certificate from the supplier is present. If a calibration certificate is present, include this calibration certificate in the Calibration File at its appropriate Location.
- 4. Check the presence of a complete relevant data sheet for each critical instrumentation and that the datasheet indicated the P&ID Identification of the instrumentation

Acceptance criteria:

- 1. All instrumentation that controls or records the system function has been identified and is listed in the Critical Instrument List. This list is approved
- 2. For each critical instrument listed, all the requested information is entered in the list
- 3. Each critical instrumentation is supplied with a valid calibration certificate.
- 4. Complete relevant data sheets are available for each critical instrumentation and that the data sheet is annotated with the relevant P&ID number of the instrumentation.

Test Equipment:

Any equipment used must be listed underneath:

Entered by (sign):	Date	
--------------------	------	--

SNC-L	AVALIN
-------	--------

Factory Acceptance Tests

Page 24 of 25 (*)

Summary report page n°: of (*)

Protocol and Report: Bioreactor and ancillary systems.

Code: 701014FATrev1

ATTACHMENT #10: Test form: Critical Instrument List and Verification (Last)

Results:		
	Yes / No	Visa / Date
All instrumentation that controls or records the system function has been identified and is listed in the Critical Instrument List. This list is approved.		
For each critical instrument listed, all the requested information is entered in the list (instrument Manufacturer, Type, Model, Serial Number, Range and reference for ordering)		
Each critical instrumentation is supplied with a valid calibration certificate.		
Complete relevant data sheets are available for each critical instrumentation and that the data sheet is annotated with the relevant P&ID number of the instrumentation.		
Test status: Conform / Not Conform		
Reference here the numbers of the Deviation Forms		

Entered by (sign):		Date	
--------------------	--	------	--

UAB/ESA BARCELONA SPAIN	
Page 25 of 25 (*)	
Summary report page n°: of (*)	
Code: 701014FATrev1	

12.6. FAT Completion and Approval

Verify that all tests required by the protocol are completed successfully unless justified in the Deviation forms and that all tests results are reported in the FAT report. Verify that all amendments and deviations are documented, approved and attached to the FAT report.

Signatures in the blocks below indicate that all items in the FAT Protocol of the Bioreactor systems are reviewed and found to be acceptable. Signatures also indicate that all deviations have been satisfactorily resolved or have been included in an approved Action Plan and that the Bioreactor system is ready and authorized for Shipment to the installation site.

SNC-LAVALIN	N APPROVAL Name & function	Signature	Date
Approved by			
Approved by			

UAB/ESA APPROVAL Name & function		Signature	Date
Approved by			
Approved by			
Approved by			





10. CLEAN STEAM SUPPLY, Rev.1



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. CLEAN STEAM SUPPLY

1. CLEAN STEAM SUPPLY

For starting and routine use of the bioreactor of the compartment III, clean steam is required for ensuring the various sterilization in place that are necessary.

The steam shall be supplied by a steam line that is capable of supplying 15 Kg/h of clean steam at the pressure of maximum 2.5 bar.

The line pressure should be manually set to the target value (2.1-2.5 bar) through a mechanical manual Pressure regulator.

The feeding line should end by a drainable manifold where 4 manual connections of sterilizing pipes can be done.

This systems allows thus to sterilize in place 4 different systems via 4 removable soft tubes designed for withstanding steaming in place at 2.5 Bar. These tubing are commercially available.

The 4 connections are Triclamp connections.

Each Tri clamp connection is preceded by a manual on off ball valve and a needle valve to set and optimized the steam flow for sterilization performance (without damaging the system to be sterilized)

The flow is expected to be bigger to sterilize the 40 liters vessels than the very small volume at the interface of the disposable and stainless steel sections.

1 Connection could be set for sterilisation of the 40 liters vessels and perhaps the bioreactor. The other ones should be set for sterilisation of very small volume (filters, sections of pipes, Stainless steel connection to Disposable)



SNC+LAVALIN Pharma





11. SMALL CABLING, PNEUMATIC SYSTEM, Rev.1



1.	SMALL CABLING	2
2.	PNEUMATIC SYSTEM	2
3.	PERISTALTIC PUMPS	2
4.	THE OTHER PUMPS	3

1. SMALL CABLING

The Bioreactor manufacturer shall include in its supply the Stainless Steel electric board (minimum AISI 304) to house the electrical components needed to feed the motors and lights included in the bioreactor supply;

- The bioreactor mixer (bottom section)
- The peristaltic pumps to be included in the supply (each equipped with remote speed control input 4-20 mA)
- The other pumps needed for the bioreactor operation.
- The weight cells used for the bioreactor operation.
- The light included in the bioreactor supply
- The circulator CC1 (KNF brand) on the oxygen loop.

The board shall be compliant with CEN regulations and CE labelled. It shall contain 15% reserve space.

2. PNEUMATIC SYSTEM

The bioreactor supplier shall include in its supply the pneumatic systems to operate the bioreactor. The manufacturer will supply a dedicated Stainless steel board (minimum AISI 304) to locate the solenoid valves used to operate the pneumatic valves of the bioreactor.

The manufacturer shall install, mark and test the pneumatic tubing (Festo type) from the valves (on-off and regulating) to the solenoid valves.

The board shall contain 15% reserve space.

The supplier of the bioreactor control system shall supply the control system for operating these solenoid valves.

3. PERISTALTIC PUMPS

The pumps shall be equipped with PC interface allowing remote speed control (4-20 mA input) and with manual potentiometer.



- The pump P-04 is used to feed the bioreactor with the ammonium solutions. The pump flow rate is controlled by the Control system (supervising system) and the routine flow rate is 0.6Liters per hour. The pump shall be selected to supply the nominal flow at about 60% of its speed using a silicone tubing diameter in the middle range of the pump.
- The pumps P-02, P-03 and P-08 are used to supply the sodium carbonate and sulphuric acid solutions to control the pH of the solution in the Bioreactor. The pumpP-08 is used for the optional antifoam solution but shall be supplied and installed on the skid to be used as reserve pump in case of failure of the 2 other ones. The operation of these two pumps is supervised by the control system. Their flow rate is intermittent and very low. Supply of pH correcting solutions is done more or less drop by drop and should be in the range of 1-10 ml per 24 hours.
- The pump P-07 is used for backwashing. The pump flow rate is manually adjusted to about 36 L/h. The pump shall be selected to supply the nominal flow at about 60% of its speed using a silicone tubing diameter in the middle range of the pump.
- The pump P-06 is used for recirculation bioreactor solution throughout the bioreactor. The pump flow rate is controlled by the Control system (supervising system) and the routine flow rate is 3.6 Litres per hour. The pump shall be selected to supply the nominal flow at about 60% of its speed using a silicone tubing diameter in the middle range of the pump.
- The pump P-01 is used for harvesting. The pump P-01 selection depends of the method used for separating the free cells in suspension in the harvest from the solution. should done by tangential filtration of Harvesting be frontal filtration. In case frontal filtration is used, the pump shall be the same as P-04. In case tangential Ultrafiltration, the flow rate is much higher because a high percentage of the flow rate is resent back to the pump feed. The attended pump flow rate is about 80l/h variable and controlled by the supervising system. The pump shall be selected to supply the nominal flow at about 60% of its speed using a silicone tubing diameter in the upper range of the pump.

4. THE OTHER PUMPS

These pumps are:

- The circulating pump needed for temperature control of the jacket of the bioreactor.
- The circulator CC1(KNF brand) on the oxygen loop

The pump for the jacket has to be calculated by the Bioreactor supplier taking account of the jacket construction and calculation, the operational set point (28°C) the temperature of the cooling and heating water included in the T regulating loop and the characteristics of the Stainless Steel exchangers.

The jacket panoply hardware is included in the supply (heat exchangers E03 and E02, piping, pump, T instrumentation and expansion vessel)

We are waiting information from the UAB Barcelona about the temperature and flow rate of the cooling and heating fluids.

The circulator CC1 (KNF brand) on the oxygen loop is described in the relevant data sheet provided in the preconsultation file.







12. TUBING SPECIFICATIONS, Rev.1



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	ENG	INEERING AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS	3
2.	GEN	ERAL TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	3
2	2.1	Construction Material	3
2	2.2	Tubing	3
2	2.3 2.3.1 2.3.2	Valves Diaphragm valves, point of use valves Regulating valves	3 4 4
2	2.4	Fittings (tee, elbows, clamps, etc.)	4
2	2.5	weldings	4
2	2.6	Gaskets	4
2	2.7	Calibrated Orifices	4
2	2.8	Sampling Valve	4
2	2.9	Pumps	4
2	2.10	Heat exchanger (gas condenser)	4
2	2.11	vessels, bioreactor	5
2	2.12	Sensors	5
2	2.13	Insulation	5
2	2.14	Installation Concept	5
2	2.15	Execution	5
2	2.16	Drainage	5
2	2.17	Certification:	5
2	2.18	Welding Procedure	6
2	2.19	Inspection	6
3.	PRE	SSURE TESTS	6
4.	CLE	ANING AND PASSIVATION	6
4	4.1	Cleaning	6
4	4.2	Passivation	7
4	4.3	Rinsing	7
5.	IDEN	ITIFICATION	7

COPPEE-COURTOY

Contract Nber 701014 Rev. A Date:02/12/08 Page 2/7

TECHNICAL CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

1. ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS

The tubing shall be in compliance with the following standards, codes, laws (edition in force):

- ASTM 270 « Standard Specification for seamless and Welded Austenitic Stainless Steel Sanitary Tubing »
- ASTM 269 « Standard Specification for Seamless and Welded Austenitic Stainless Steel Tubing for General Service » (for the unspecified specifications in the ASTM 270)
- Guide to Inspections of High Purity Water Systems (F.D.A., July 1993)

2. GENERAL TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

2.1 CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL

All parts in contact with the process liquids and gases, except gaskets and membrane of valves must be AISI 316L stainless steel

Finishing:

- inside (contact with the Process Water)
 Ra < 0.4 µ
- outside: not important (e.g. 180 grit finish). For the vessels and bioreactor: Ra ≤1,2 μm Bright polish

2.2 TUBING

The tubes will be seamless tubes or welded tubes.

Tubing and fittings have to be supplied with a material certification sheet for construction material, standards in force, and surface roughness. Provide pre-cleaned and capped tubing. Handle material in such a way to prevent introduction of contaminants into the piping system.

- a) Tolerances: minimum tolerances to assure proper alignment for automated welding following ASTM A270 and ASTM A 269
- b) Standard: Imperial (OD) or ISO according availability
- c) Favourite suppliers: Dockweiller, Neumo or Biobore according best availability.

2.3 VALVES

- All steel wetted surface in 316L stainless steel
- Interior finish: as specified for tubing (Ra $\leq 0.4 \mu m)$
- Self drainage
- Welded to tubing or clamps
- Favourite suppliers: Gemu, Saunders or ITT according best availability



2.3.1 Diaphragm valves, point of use valves

- 316L Stainless steel forged body
- EPDM Membrane

2.3.2 Regulating valves

Sanitary ends (clamps) Gasket material to be specified Favourite suppliers: Samson, Jordan

2.4 FITTINGS (TEE, ELBOWS, CLAMPS, ETC.)

Material, wall thickness and finishing as specified for tubing.

2.5 WELDINGS

Automated TIG orbital welding. Manual welding is authorised when automated welding is not technically possible.

2.6 GASKETS

EPDM or Viton Steam sterilizable

2.7 CALIBRATED ORIFICES

Not applicable. In case of need, use restricted orifices without dead zone (e.g. available from Neumo)

2.8 SAMPLING VALVE

Membrane valve with mini-clamp, blind plate and small chain.

2.9 PUMPS

Peristaltic pumps with variable speed motor drive (PLC controlled) selected to provide the specified flow at about 60% of maximum speed, with low shearing effect. Favourite supplier: (Ismatec, Quattro, Watson-Marlow others according availability).

2.10 HEAT EXCHANGER (GAS CONDENSER)

Seamless tubes only: Double concentric tube or double tube sheet. Surface in contact with process fluid 316 L non electropolished (Ra \leq 0,4 μ) Fully drainable Connections by: Tri-clamp All necessary fittings to remove the cooling or heating water from the exchanger to allow efficient

All necessary fittings to remove the cooling or heating water from the exchanger to allow efficient steam sterilisation, when steam sterilisation is specified.



Contract Nber 701014 Rev. A Date:02/12/08 Page 4/7

2.11 VESSELS, BIOREACTOR

Inside surface: 316 L Ra<0.4µm.

Vessel must be totally drainable.

No spray ball.

Vessels must be equipped with vent filter (0,2 μ m hydrophobic) installed in such a way as to prevent condensate from being trapped. Designed for SIP and WIT in place.

The model must be approved by the customer.

The bioreactor is not insulated.

See relevant data sheets for additional information;

2.12 SENSORS

Required sensors (Temperature, Pressure, Conductivity, Flow meter...) in contact with the process waters must be:

- Sanitary type
- Connected by Na Connect or tri-clamp as specified in Instrumentation List
- Thermowell mounted (temperature sensor only)

The length of the electrical connections must be long enough to allow the calibration of the sensors.

2.13 INSULATION

Not applicable except for Chilled water piping.

2.14 INSTALLATION CONCEPT

The installation (pump, loop, line, tubing...) shall be designed to meet the following parameters:

- No dead leg ≥ 6D = 6 x the internal diameter of the smallest pipe (measured from the axis of the pipe in use)

2.15 EXECUTION

The tubing must be provided pre-cleaned and capped. The prefabricated parts must be stored cleaned and capped to prevent introduction of contaminants into the piping system.

The bending of the tubes is allowed up to and including DN 10. Use of fittings is preferable.

2.16 DRAINAGE

- The whole installation must be completely drainable
- The slope tubing to the low points must be 1% minimum, preferably 1,5 to 2 %
- The membrane valves must be positioned to be fully drainable
- During sterilisation, the relevant steam trap(s) is(are) preceded by a movable T sensor for recording the sterilisation temperature.

2.17 CERTIFICATION:

Welders shall be certified to the used welding procedures for the applicable material in accordance with a European standard of Qualification (to be approved).



Contract Nber 701014 Rev. A Date:02/12/08 Page 5/7 Welders shall be certified in the use of the specific equipment and material being used in the welding process.

2.18 WELDING PROCEDURE

Perform Automatic TIG orbital welding. The use of a machine with printout of the welding parameters is preferable.

Develop a set of acceptable parameters for the tubing that will be welded, subject to approval. Manual welding may be used only when automated welding is not technically possible. Do not use ferrous material, tools or equipment (carbon steel cutting tools) in the fabrication or installation of systems.

2.19 INSPECTION

Examine each external weld visually to ensure there are no surface defects, and record. Examine each interior weld and adjacent areas, visually if possible, and record. Examine the interior weld with endoscope:

- 20 % of the automatic welds, minimum one test per day and per change of welding's parameters.
- 100 % of the manual welds.

Document and log each weld as follows:

- Provide the "as built" isometric view with the number, location and type of welds (manual, automatic)
- Engrave each weld with a number
- Location, number and date of weld
- Name of welder
- Name of inspector
- Identification of used endoscope
- Video tape of 20% of automatic welds, of 100% of manual welds.
- One sample of automated welds per day and per change of the welding parameters.
- Printout of the welding parameters.

3. PRESSURE TESTS

The pressure tests must be done before cleaning and passivation.

A first test must be executed during 1 hour with an inert gas.

The second test must be hydraulic with DI water, during 6 hours, without loss of the initial pressure.

The test pressure must be 1,5 X the used pressure.

4. CLEANING AND PASSIVATION

For the passivation operation, a by-pass must be installed for the equipment that is electropolished if any.

All gaskets to be replaced after passivation:

4.1 CLEANING

Cleaning is mandatory. Operate according to a written pre-approved procedure.



Contract Nber 701014 Rev. A Date:02/12/08 Page 6/7 Record and log cleaning dates and steps.

4.2 PASSIVATION

Passivation is mandatory. Use a 15-20 % weight/weight nitric acid solution in water. Circulate at least 1 hour. Operate according to a written pre-approved procedure. Do not use Fluorhydric acid for passivation.

Record and log passivation dates and steps.

Drain the system completely, and collect the solution according to local regulation. By-pass pipes for all equipment shall be shown in the supplier drawings.

4.3 RINSING

Fill the system with DI water, circulate for 15 minutes, flush each use point outlet and equipment connection until the pH of discharge water is equal to the inlet pH.

Record and log cleaning dates and steps.

Drain the system completely, and collect the solution according to local regulation.

5. IDENTIFICATION

All system components (pump, vessel, instrumentation, valves, heat exchangers,...) must be tagged.

The tag number must be the number of the P&I.



Contract Nber 701014 Rev. A Date:02/12/08 Page 7/7





13. DOCUMENTATION LIST, Rev.1

SNC-LAVALIN

UAB/ESA, BIOREACTOR SYSTEM, COMPARTMENT III, BARCELONA

List: Bioreactor and ancillary systems: Documentation List (SDL)

Page 1 of 3

Pathway :

Project 701014 ESA/UAB PreconsRev 1.

Copyright SLP. - Disclosure without authorisation prohibited

1. DOCUMENT OBJECTIVE

The objective of this document is to define the list of documentation that has to trace the procurement, design, construction and installation, FAT, and SAT of the UAB/ESA bioreactor and its ancillary systems in Stainless Steel. The documentation concerns the hydraulic, pneumatic and control instrumentation of the system. The hardware/software for system supervision is not included.

The objective of this document is also to define by whom the different sections of the documentation have to be prepared.

2. ABBREVIATIONS

S = Supplier or Vendor E = Engineering company (SNC-lavalin) U = UAB/ESA NA= Non applicable

3. **RESPONSIBILITIES**

- In the "issued by" column, when a single Abbreviation S or E or U is used, the mentionned organization (U, S or E) is responsible for preparing the protocol, reports, raw data, punch list and whole documentation file.
- When 2 or more organizations are mentioned in the "issued by" column, the balance between the organizations has to be fixed case by case.

4. DEDICATED DOCUMENTATION LIST

• This standard documentation list is used to prepare, by equipment (vessel, bioreactor, etc;) a dedicated documentation list to be included in the supplied file.

5. FACTORY ACCEPTANCE TESTS

To be performed according to the requirements of the purchase order.

6. SITE ACCEPTANCE TESTS

To be performed according to the requirements of the purchase order.
UAB/ESA, BIOREACTOR SYSTEM, COMPARTMENT III, BARCELONA

List: Bioreactor and ancillary systems: Documentation List (SDL)

Page 2 of 3

Project 701014 ESA/UAB PreconsRev 1.

Pathway :

Copyright SLP. - Disclosure without authorisation prohibited

ENGINEEERING FILE

Section	Engineering file sections		Document in file	Issued by
1	TABLE OF CONTENT		Sections and sub sections as mentioned here	S
2	BIDDING REQUIREMENTS	01	Bidding File, URS, mail and E-mails	Б
		02	Bidding Drawings	L
3	ORDERING DOCUMENTS	01	Purchase order, bids comparisons, meeting reports with vendor	U/E
		02	Supplier Quotation, mail and Emails (follow up)	S
4	"FOR EXECUTION"	01	Components list and data sheets	S
	APPROVED DOCUMENTS	02	Design Calculations (PSV Calculations, third party approval)	S
		03	Control system Specifications	S
5	"FOR EXECUTION"	01	Dra&wing list	S
	APPROVED DRAWINGS	02	P&ID's	S
		03	Skid/layout drawing	S
		04	Mechanical drawings	S
		05	Pneumatic drawings	S
		06	Electrical drawings (agitator, pumps)	S
		07	Other drawings (civil works) NA	NA
6	AS BUILT DRAWINGS	01	List of "As built" Drawings	S
		02	P&ID's	S
		03	Skid/layout drawing	S
		04	Mechanical drawings	S
		05	Pneumatic drawings	S
		06	Electrical drawings (agitator, pumps)	S
		07	Other drawings (civil works) NA	NA
		08	Electronic support of all the drawings	S
7	AS BUILT DOCUMENTS	01	Components list and data sheets	S
		02	- Vessels	S
		03	– Reactor	S
		04	 SS lines and loop 	S
		05	 instrumentation 	S
		06	– others	S
8	OPERATIONS AND	01	Operation and maintenance manuals	S
	MAINTENANCE	02	Installation instruction	
	DOCUMENTATION	03	Consumables list with supplier references	S
		04	Spare parts list with manufacturer part numbers	S
		05	Training Documentation	S
		06	Set points, Alarm values, functional parameters	NA
		07	Copy of program	NA

UAB/ESA, BIOREACTOR SYSTEM, COMPARTMENT III, BARCELONA

List: Bioreactor and ancillary systems: Documentation List (SDL)

Page 3 of 3

Project 701014 ESA/UAB PreconsRev 1.

Pathway :

Copyright SLP. - Disclosure without authorisation prohibited

COMMISSIONING FILE

Section	Commisioning file sections		Document in file	Issued by
1	TABLE OF CONTENT		Table of content of the commissioning file	S
2	PROJECT CHANGES	01	Change (control) documents and related documents	S
3	FACTORY ACCEPTANCE 01		FAT tests protocols	S
	TESTS (FAT)	02	FAT tests reports	S/E/U
4	SITE ACCEPTANCE TESTS 01		SAT tests protocols	S
		02	SAT tests reports	S/E/U
5	EXTENDED	01	Slopes verification	S
	PIPING/WELDING	02	Welding procedure and Qualification	S
	DOCUMENTATION	03	Welders Qualification	S
		04	Welding book	S
		05	Cleaning/passivation procedures and reports	S
6	EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIER	01	Instrumentation Calibration certificates, PSV certificates	S
	CERTIFICATES	02	PED compliance (certificate)	S
		03	CE compliance (certificate)	S
		04	Material certificates	S





14. INSTRUMENTATION AND COMPONENT LIST, Rev.A



<u>ESA - Projet 701014</u>

INSTRUMENTATION and COMPONENT LIST

For list of valves see table 701014 41 60 004

SNC+LAVALIN Pharma

TAC	G	Description	Op Range	Brand	<i>Ref n</i> °	Rem	
Tag	Line	e / System (C-01	Bioreactor Suppli	er Scope		
used	for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Medi	a (Wa	ter 99% + ions) NA	1	0,1/ 0,6/ 2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
С	001	see 701014_41_60_002 DS Bioreactor					
CD	001	Air Condenser (cold water)	~200 l / h	(*)	(*)	Cold water temperatur	e to be supplied by UAB
D	005	Expansion Vessel (thermostatization)	(*) l/h	(*)	(*)	temperature to be sup	plied by UAB
DO2E	001	Dissolved O2 element	0 to 100% acc 1%	Mettler Toledo	Infit (*)	(1) (2) + SIP	
DO2E	002	Dissolved O2 element	0 to 100% acc 1%	Mettler Toledo	Infit (*)	(1) (2) + SIP	
DO21	001	Dissolved O2 transmitter (see corresponding element)					
DO21	002	Dissolved O2 transmitter (see corresponding element)					
DPT	001	Differential Pressure transmitter	0 to 3 bar	Endress+Hauser	Deltabar(*)	(1) (2) + 4-20 mA	
L	105	Flow element + transmitter	45 to 450 l/h	Krohne	H250	(1) Alu is acceptable	
L	106	See corresponding FE					
L	107	Future (out of scope)					
OPT LSHF	001 I	Level switch (Vibrating horizontal)	Contact	Endress+Hauser	Liquiphant M FTL (*)	(1) (2) OPT = In option	1
OPT LSL	001	Level switch (Vibrating horizontal)	Contact	Endress+Hauser	Liquiphant M FTL (*)	(1) (2) OPT = In option	1
Р	005	Circulating Pump	0 to 350 l/h	(*)	(*)		
PE	001	Pressure element + transmitter	0 to 1000 mbar	Endress+Hauser	Cerabar (*)	(1) (2)	
PHE	001	pH element + transmitter	pH 0 to 14	Endress+Hauser	Cleanfit H (*)	(1) (2)+ Retractable (s	steril + calibr)
PHE	002	pH element + transmitter	pH 0 to 14	Endress+Hauser	Cleanfit H (*)	(1) (2)+ Retractable (s	steril + calibr)
PHT	001	see corresponding pHE					
PHT	002	see corresponding pHE					
PSV	001	Pressure relief valve on vessel	-1 to +3 bar	Grayel	(*)	(1) + with connection t	o safe location

<u>TA</u>	<u>G</u>	Description		Op Range	Brand	Ref n°	Rem	
PT	001	see corresponding PE						
TE	005	Temperature element + transmitter		4 to 250 ℃	Endress+Hauser	(*)	(1) (2) + 4-20 mA; Dis	smountable
TE	006	Temperature element + transmitter		4 to 250 ℃	Endress+Hauser	(*)	(1) (2) + 4-20 mA; Dis	smountable
TT	005	see corresponding TE						
TT	006	see corresponding TE						
XE	001	Conductivity element + transmitter		c = 0,1 cm-1 (0,04 à 500 µS/cm)	Endress+Hauser	Condumax (*)	(1) (2) + 4-20 mA; Re	tractable (steril + calibr)
XE	002	Conductivity element + transmitter		c = 0,1 cm-1 (0,04 à 500 µS/cm)	Endress+Hauser	Condumax (*)	(1) (2) + 4-20 mA; Re	tractable (steril + calibr)
XE	003	Future (out of scope)						
XT	001	see corresponding XE						
XT	002	see corresponding XE						
XT	003	Future (out of scope)						
ΥT	001	Out of scope (ordered by ESA)						
Tag	; Line	? / System	D-03	۲	Bioreactor Supplie	er Scope		
used.	for :	Dim :		Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Medi	ia (Wa	ter 99% + ions) NA		1	0,1/ 0,6/ 2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	5/ 8/ 130	Yes
D	003	See 701014_41_60_001 DS Vessel 30L						
LI	002	Level indicator (from corresponding LT)					Digital display on skic	Ł
LT	001	Level transmitter (capacitive)			Endress+Hauser	(*)	(1) (2) + 4-20 mA	
OPT LSL	003	Level switch (Vibrating horizontal)		Contact	Endress+Hauser	Liquiphant M FTL (*)	(1) (2) OPT = In optio	n
PI	003	Pressure Indicator (Manometer)		-1 to +3 bar	Same as selected filter housing	(*)	(1) (2) Aseptic membres for water intrusion test	rane type + connection
PSV	002	Pressure relief valve on vessel		-1 to +3 bar	Grayel	(*)	(1) + with connection	to safe location
TE	002	Temperature element + transmitter		4 to 250 ℃	Endress+Hauser	(*)	(1) (2) + 4-20 mA; Dis	smountable
TT	002	see corresponding TE						
Tag	; Line	e / System	D-04		Bioreactor Supplie	er Scope		
used.	for :	Dim :		Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Medi	ia (Wa	ter 99% + ions) NA		1	0,1/0,6/2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	5/ 8/ 130	Yes

TAC	3	Description		Op Range	Brand	Ref n°	Rem	
D	004	See 701014_41_60_00	1 DS Vessel 30L					
LI	003	Level indicator (from co	prresponding LT)				Digital display on skie	d
LT	002	Level transmitter (capa	citive)		Endress+Hauser	(*)	(1) (2) + 4-20 mA	
OPT LSL	004	Level switch (Vibrating	horizontal)	Contact	Endress+Hauser	Liquiphant M FTL (*)	(1) (2) OPT = In optic	ึ่งท
ΡI	022	Pressure Indicator (Mar	nometer)	-1 to +3 bar	Same as selected filter housing	(*)	(1) (2) Aseptic memb for water intrusion tes	rane type + connection st
PSV	004	Pressure relief valve or	ı vessel	-1 to +3 bar	Grayel	(*)	(1) + with connection	to safe location
TCV	003	Temperature Control Va	alve	0 to 300 l/h	Samson	(*)		
TE	003	Temperature element +	r transmitter	4 to 250 ℃	Endress+Hauser	(*)	(1) (2) + 4-20 mA; Dis	smountable
TT	003	see corresponding TE						
Tag	Line	e / System		L-100	Bioreactor Supplie	er Scope		
used j	for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Air			DN15	3	0,1/0,6/1	-1/ 0/ 1	10/ 20/ 130	Yes
F	005	Air Filter ; 0,22µm ; SiP	'able	0 to 200l / h	Millipore or equiv	(*)	(2)	
Tag	Line	e / System		L-101	Bioreactor Supplier Scope			
used j	for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Medi	a (Wa	ter 99% + ions)	NA	1	0,1/ 0,6/ 2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 20/ 130	Yes
F	004	Liquid filter ; 0,22µm ; §	SiPable	0 to 10 l / h	Millipore or equiv	(*)	(2)	
Tag	Line	e / System		L-103	Bioreactor Supplie	er Scope		
used j	for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Wate	er		DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	5/ 15/ 30	No
TCV 202 Temperature Control Valve 0 to 300 l/h		Samson	(*)					
Tag	Line	e / System		L-104	Bioreactor Supplie	er Scope		
used j	for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Medi	a (Wa	ter 99% + ions)	DN4	1	0,1/ 0,6/2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	5/ 8/ 130	Yes

TAC	3	Description	Op Range	Brand	Ref n °	Rem	
F	003	Liquid filter ; 0,22µm ; SiPable	0 to 10 l / h	Millipore or equiv	(*)	(2)	
FE	001	Flow element + transmitter	0 to 2l/h	(*)	(*)	(1) (2)	
FT	001	see corresponding FE					
NRV	155	Non return valve process	0 to 2 l/h	Staitech	HCV 02	(2)	
Ρ	004	Peristaltic Pump multichannel, variable speed	0 to 1000 ml/h	Ismatec or Masterflex or Watson Marlow or equiv	(*)	All PUMPS in the sco SUPPLIER	ppe of the BIOREACTOR
Tag	Line	L-105	1	Disposable Supplier	r Scope		
used j	for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
NA20	CO3 (1	00g/l) DN4	2	0,001/0,01/0,10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 20/ 50	No
F	002	Liquid Filter ; 0,22μm ; 1 ml/min	0 to 100 ml / h	Millipore or equiv	(*)	(3)	
Ρ	003	Peristaltic Pump (acid/base) multichannel, variable speed	0 to 10 ml/h (10 ml/24h)	Ismatec or Masterflex or Watson Marlow or equiv	(*)	All PUMPS in the sco SUPPLIER	ppe of the BIOREACTOR
WI	002	Acid/Base Bottle weight indicator (+ weighing scale	e) 0 - 40kg (precision 10g)	Sartorius or equivalent	t (*)	All SCALE in the scop SUPPLIER	pe of the BIOREACTOR
WT	002	Weight Transmitter (see corresponding indicator)					
Tag	Line	L-106	5	Disposable Supplier	r Scope		
used j	for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature ($^{\circ}C$)	SiP
H2S0	D4 5%	DN4	2	0,001/0,01/0,10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 20/ 50	No
F	001	01 Liquid Filter ; 0,22µm ; 1 ml/min 0 to 100 ml / h		Millipore or equiv	(*)	(3)	

 P
 002
 Peristaltic Pump (acid/base) multichannel, variable speed
 0 to 10 ml/h (10 ml/24h)
 Ismatec or Masterflex (*) or Watson Marlow or equiv
 All PUMPS in the scope of the BIOREACTOR SUPPLIER

 WI
 001
 Acid/Base Bottle weight indicator (+ weighing scale) 0 - 40kg (precision 10g)
 Sartorius or equivalent (*)
 All SCALE in the scope of the BIOREACTOR SUPPLIER

WT 001 Weight Transmitter (see corresponding indicator)

Tag Line / System		<i>)</i> 9	Disposable Supplier Scope			
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Media (Water 99% + ions)	DN4	2	1/ 80/ 100	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 50	No

TAG		Description		Op Range	Brand	Ref n °	Rem	
Ρ	001	Peristaltic Pump multicha	nnel, variable speed	0 to 150 l/h	Ismatec or Masterflex or Watson Marlow or equiv	(*)	All PUMPS in the so SUPPLIER	cope of the BIOREACTOR
TTF	001	Disposable Harvest syste	m				Disposable scope	
TTF	002	Disposable Harvest syste	m				Disposable scope	
WI	005	Weighing scale + indicato	r for TTF	0 - 40kg (precision 10g)	Sartorius or equivalen	t (*)	All SCALE in the sc SUPPLIER	ope of the BIOREACTOR
WT 005 Weighing scale + indicator for TTF		0 - 40kg (precision 10g)	Sartorius or equivalen	t (*)	All SCALE in the sc SUPPLIER	ope of the BIOREACTOR		
Tag I	Line	e / System	L-11	11	Disposable Supplier	r Scope		
used fo	or :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (° C)	SiP
Media	(Wa	ter 99% + ions)	DN4	2	0,1/0,6/ 2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 50	No
P 009 Peristaltic Pump multichannel, variable speed		0 to 1000 ml/h	Ismatec or Masterflex or Watson Marlow or equiv	(*)	All PUMPS in the so SUPPLIER	cope of the BIOREACTOR		
Tag I	Line	e / System	L-11	13	Disposable Supplie	r Scope		
used fo	or :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Compi	resse	ed Air	DN25	2	50/ 200/ 250	0/0,2/0,5	ambiante	No
F	014	Air Filter ; 0,22µm ; SiPat	le	0 to 200l / h	Millipore or equiv	(*)	(3)	
Tag I	Line	e / System	L-20	00	Disposable Supplie	r Scope		
used fo	or :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Media	(Wa	ter 99% + ions)	DN4	2	10/ 36/ 50	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 50	No
P 007 Peristaltic Pump multichannel, variable speed		0 to 60 l/h	Ismatec or Masterflex or Watson Marlow or equiv	(*)	All PUMPS in the so SUPPLIER	cope of the BIOREACTOR		
Tag I	Line	e / System	L-20	01	Bioreactor Supplier	Scope		
used fo	or :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water			DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 50	No

TAC	7	Description	Op Range	Brand	Ref n°	Rem
ΗX	002	Heat Exchanger		(*)	(*)	Thermostatic unit - to be proposed by supplier
ΗX	003	Heat Exchanger		(*)	(*)	Thermostatic unit - to be proposed by supplier

Tag Line / SystemL-202		2	Bioreactor Supplie			
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	5/ 15/ 30	No

TCV 705 Temperature Control Valve see Heat exchanger

Tag Line / System		L-204	Bioreactor Supplier Scope			
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	30/ 60/ 80	No

TCV 704 Temperature Control Valve see Heat exchanger

Tag Line / System		L-210	Bioreactor Suppli	er Scope		
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas (mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
F 006 Air Filter ; 0,22μm ; ;	SiPable	0 to 200l / h	Millipore or equiv	(*)	(2)	
Tag Line / System		L-211	Bioreactor Suppli	er Scope		
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas (mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
F 007 Air Filter ; 0,22μm ; ;	SiPable	0 to 200l / h	Millipore or equiv	(*)	(2)	
Tag Line / System		L-212	Bioreactor Suppli	er Scope		
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas (mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
NRV 338 Non return valve cle	an gas	0 to 300 L/h	Staitech	HCV 02	(2)	

TAG	Description	Op Range	Brand	Ref n °	Rem	
Tag Lin	e / System	L-214	Bioreactor Suppli	er Scope		
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas	(mainly O2) DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 20/ 50	No
NRV 339	Non return valve clean gas	0 to 300 L/h	Staitech	HCV 02	(2)	
Tag Lin	e / System	L-215	Bioreactor Suppli	er Scope		
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
CO2 gas	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 20/ 50	No
FCV 005	Flow Control Valve non sterile gas	0 to 500 l/h	Emerson	Baumann 83000		
FE 005	Flow element + transmitter	45 to 450 l/h	Krohne	H250	(1) Alu is acceptable	
FT 005	See corresponding FE					
PCV 003	Pressure Control Valve non sterile	gas 0 to 2 bar	Tescom or equiv	(*)	(1)	
Tag Lin	e / System	L-216	Bioreactor Supplier Scope			
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
O2 Gas	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 20/ 50	No
FCV 004	Flow Control Valve non sterile gas	0 to 500 l/h	Emerson	Baumann 83000		
FE 004	Flow element + transmitter	45 to 450 l/h	Krohne	H250	(1) Alu is acceptable	
FT 004	See corresponding FE					
PCV 002	Pressure Control Valve non sterile	gas 0 to 2 bar	Tescom or equiv	(*)	(1)	
Tag Lin	e / System	L-217	Bioreactor Suppli	er Scope		
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
N2 Gas	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 20/ 50	No
FCV 003	Flow Control Valve non sterile gas	0 to 500 l/h	Emerson	Baumann 83000		
FE 003	Flow element + transmitter	45 to 450 l/h	Krohne	H250	(1) Alu is acceptable	
FT 003	See corresponding FE					
PCV 001	Pressure Control Valve non sterile	gas 0 to 2 bar	Tescom or equiv	(*)	(1)	

TAG	Description		Op Range	Brand	Ref n°	Rem	
Tag Line	e / System	1	L-218	Bioreactor Supplier	Scope		
used for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas	(mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
CC 001	Mini diaphragm compre	ssor	0 to 5 l/min	KNF	N86		
FCV 007	Flow Control Valve non	sterile gas	0 to 500 l/h	Emerson	Baumann 83000		
FE 007	Flow element + transmit	tter	45 to 450 l/h	Krohne	H250	(1) Alu is acceptable	
FT 007	See corresponding FE						
NRV 325	Non return valve clean g	jas	0 to 300 L/h	Staitech	HCV 02	(2)	
PCV 004	Pressure Control Valve	clean gas	0 to 2 bar	Tescom or equiv	(*)	(1) (2)	
PT 002	Pressure transmitter		0 to 2 bar	Endress+Hauser	PTP35	(1) (2)	
Tag Line / System L-		L-219	Bioreactor Supplier	Scope			
used for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas	(mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
F 008	Air Filter ; 0,22µm ; SiPa	able	0 to 200l / h	Millipore or equiv	(*)	(2)	
Tag Line	e / System	1	L-220	Bioreactor Supplier	Scope		
used for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas	(mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
F 009	Air Filter ; 0,22µm ; SiPa	able	0 to 200l / h	Millipore or equiv	(*)	(2)	
Tag Line	e / System	1	2-222	Bioreactor Supplier	Scope		
used for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Media (Wa	ter 99% + ions)	DN4	1	1/ 3,6/ 5	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 50	No
P 006	Peristaltic Pump multich	nannel, variable spee	d 0 to 6000 ml/h	Ismatec or Masterflex or Watson Marlow or equiv	(*)	All PUMPS in the scop SUPPLIER	be of the BIOREACTOR

TAG	Description		Op Range	Brand	<i>Ref n</i> °	Rem	
Tag Li	Tag Line / SystemL-223		L-223	Bioreactor Suppli			
used for		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Media (V	Vater 99% + ions)	DN4	1	0,1/0,6/2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
F 01	011 Liquid filter ; 0,22µm ; SiPable 0 to 10 I / h			Millipore or equiv	(*)	(2)	
FE 00	006 Flow element + transmitter 0 to 2l/h		(*)	(*)	(1) (2)		
FT 00	6 see corresponding FE	=					
Tag Li	ne / System		L-232	Bioreactor Suppli	er Scope		
used for		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Air		DN15	3	0,1/ 0,6/ 1	-1/ 0/ 1	10/ 20/ 50	Yes
F 012 Air Filter ; 0,22μm ; SiPable 0 to 2001			0 to 200l / h	Millipore or equiv	(*)	(2)	





15. CHARACTERISTICS AND LIST OF VALVES, Rev.A



<u>ESA - Projet 701014</u>

Characteristics and List of Valves

For list of Instrumetation and other components see table 701014 41 60 003

Valve Tag		Description				
Tag Line / System		C-01				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Media (Water 99% + ions)	NA	1	0,1/0,6/2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 005		Manual valve				
MV 106		Manual valve				
MV 126		Manual valve				
MV 206		Manual valve				
MV 450		Manual valve				
MV 454		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		D-03				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Media (Water 99% + ions)	NA	1	0,1/0,6/2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	5/ 8/ 130	Yes
MV 154		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		D-04				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Media (Water 99% + ions)	NA	1	0,1/ 0,6/ 2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	5/ 8/ 130	Yes
MV 603		Manual valve				
MV 605		Manual valve				
MV 606		Manual valve				
MV611		Manual valve				
MV 613		Manual valve				

Valve Tag		Description				
Tag Line / System		L-100				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Air	DN15	3	0,1/0,6/1	-1/ 0/ 1	10/ 20/ 130	Yes
MV 141		Manual valve				
MV 142		Manual valve				
MV 144		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-101				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Media (Water 99% + ions)	NA	1	0,1/0,6/2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 20/ 130	Yes
MV 145		Manual valve				
MV 146		Manual valve				
MV 147		Manual valve				
MV 148		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-102				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	5/ 15/ 30	No
MV 149		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-103				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	5/ 15/ 30	No
MV 151		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-104				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Media (Water 99% + ions)	DN4	1	0,1/0,6/2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	5/ 8/ 130	Yes
MV 156		Manual valve				
MV 157		Manual valve				
MV 159		Manual valve				
ST003		Steam Trap				

Material Class : 1 = SS 316L Ra 0,4 µm Process - 2 = Disposable - 3 = SS 316L Ra 0,8 µm Clean gas - 4 = SS 304L Ra 1,2 µm Utilities

Doc ref: 701014 41 60 004 rev A

vendredi 5 décembre 2008

Page 2 of 10

Valve Tag		Description				
Tag Line / System		L-120				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Condensate	DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 143		Manual valve				
ST 001		Steam Trap				
Tag Line / System		L-121				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Condensate	DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
ST002		Steam Trap				
Tag Line / System		L-122				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	5/ 15/ 30	No
MV 152		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-123				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water or Condensate	DN10	1	0,1/ 1/ 250	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 153		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-124				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Condensate	DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 158		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-125				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Vent	DN6	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 0/ 1	5/ 15/ 30	No
MV 150		Manual valve				

 Material Class : 1 = SS 316L Ra 0,4 μm Process
 - 2 = Disposable
 - 3 = SS 316L Ra 0,8 μm Clean gas
 - 4 = SS 304L Ra 1,2 μm Utilities

 Doc ref : 701014 41 60 004 rev A
 vendredi 5 décembre 2008

Valve Tag		Description				
Tag Line / System		L-201				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 50	No
MV 714		Manual valve				
MV 716		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-202				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	5/ 15/ 30	No
MV 706		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-203				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	5/ 15/ 30	No
MV 703		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-204				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	30/ 60/ 80	No
MV 702		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-205				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	30/ 60/ 80	No
MV 701		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-207				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	5/ 15/ 30	No
MV 313		Manual valve				

 Material Class : 1 = SS 316L Ra 0,4 μm Process
 - 2 = Disposable
 - 3 = SS 316L Ra 0,8 μm Clean gas
 - 4 = SS 304L Ra 1,2 μm Utilities

 Doc ref : 701014 41 60 004 rev A
 vendredi 5 décembre 2008

Valve Tag		Description				
Tag Line / System		L-208				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	5/ 15/ 30	No
MV 314		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-210				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas (mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 316		Manual valve				
MV 318		Manual valve				
MV 322		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-211				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas (mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 315		Manual valve				
MV317		Manual valve				
MV 320		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-212				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas (mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 334		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-213				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas (mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
XV 002		Automated valve				
Tag Line / System		L-218				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Mixed Gas (mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes

Material Class : 1 = SS 316L Ra 0,4 µm Process - 2 = Disposable - 3 = SS 316L Ra 0,8 µm Clean gas - 4 = SS 304L Ra 1,2 µm Utilities

Doc ref: 701014 41 60 004 rev A

vendredi 5 décembre 2008

Valve Tag		Description					
rune rug		Description					
MV 326		Manual valve					
XV 336		Automated valve					
Tag Line / System		L-219					
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP	
Mixed Gas (mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes	
MV 329		Manual valve					
MV 331		Manual valve					
MV 337		Manual valve					
Tag Line / System		L-220					
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP	
Mixed Gas (mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes	
MV 328		Manual valve					
MV 330		Manual valve					
MV 335		Manual valve					
Tag Line / System		L-221					
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP	
Mixed Gas (mainly O2)	DN6	3	50/ 180/ 250	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes	
XV 337		Automated valve					
Tag Line / System		L-222					
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP	
Media (Water 99% + ions)	DN4	1	1/3,6/5	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 50	No	
MV 405		Manual valve					
MV 407		Manual valve					
MV 460		Manual valve					
XV 631		Automated valve N	H4				
XV 632		Automated valve N	O3				
XV 633		Automated valve N	02				
			·	·			

Valve Tag		Description				
Tag Line / System		L-223				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Media (Water 99% + ions)	DN4	1	0,1/0,6/2	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 502		Manual valve				
MV 503		Manual valve				
MV 504		Manual valve				
MV 505		Manual valve				
MV 506		Manual valve				
MV 508		Manual valve				
MV 509		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-225				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water drain	DN10	1	0,1/ 1/ 250	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	No
MV 715		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-226				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Vent	DN6	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 0/ 1	10/ 28/ 130	No
MV 717		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-227				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Condensate	DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 601		Manual valve				
ST 601		Steam Trap				
Tag Line / System		L-228				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water drain	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	5/ 15/ 30	No
MV311		Manual valve				

 Material Class : 1 = SS 316L Ra 0,4 μm Process
 - 2 = Disposable
 - 3 = SS 316L Ra 0,8 μm Clean gas
 - 4 = SS 304L Ra 1,2 μm Utilities

 Doc ref : 701014 41 60 004 rev A
 vendredi 5 décembre 2008

V	alve Tag		Description				
Tag Line	/ System		L-229				
used for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Vent		DN6	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 1	10/ 28/ 130	No
	MV312		Manual valve				
Tag Line	/ System		L-232				
used for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Air		DN15	3	0,1/0,6/1	-1/ 0/ 1	10/ 20/ 50	Yes
	MV 608		Manual valve				
	MV 609		Manual valve				
Tag Line	/ System		L-234				
used for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Condensate	9	DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
	MV 321		Manual valve				
	ST009		Steam Trap				
Tag Line	/ System		L-235				
used for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Condensate	9	DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
	MV319		Manual valve				
	ST008		Steam Trap				
Tag Line	/ System		L-236				
used for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Drain		DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
	MV 333		Manual valve				
Tag Line	/ System		L-237				
used for :		Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Drain		DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
	MV 327		Manual valve				

Material Class : 1 = SS 316L Ra 0,4 µm Process - 2 = Disposable - 3 = SS 316L Ra 0,8 µm Clean gas - 4 = SS 304L Ra 1,2 µm Utilities

Doc ref: 701014 41 60 004 rev A

vendredi 5 décembre 2008

Valve Tag		Description				
Tag Line / System		L-238				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Condensate	DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 336		Manual valve				
ST 005		Steam Trap				
Tag Line / System		L-239				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Condensate	DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 332		Manual valve				
ST 004		Steam Trap				
Tag Line / System		L-240				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Inoculum	DN4	1	10/ 36/ 50	-1/ 0,08/ 3	10/ 28/ 5010/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 461		Manual valve				
MV 462		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-241				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Condensate	DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 507		Manual valve				
ST006		Steam Trap				
Tag Line / System		L-242				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Condensate	DN6	1	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 610		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-243				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Vent	DN6	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 0/ 1	5/ 15/ 30	No

Material Class : 1 = SS 316L Ra 0,4 µm Process - 2 = Disposable - 3 = SS 316L Ra 0,8 µm Clean gas - 4 = SS 304L Ra 1,2 µm Utilities

Doc ref: 701014 41 60 004 rev A

vendredi 5 décembre 2008

Valve Tag		Description				
MV 604		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-244				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water	DN10	4	0,1/ 1/ 10	-1/ 1/ 3	5/ 15/ 30	No
MV 607		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-245				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Water or Condensate	DN10	1	0,1/ 1/ 250	-1/ 1/ 3	10/ 28/ 130	Yes
MV 612		Manual valve				
Tag Line / System		L-246				
used for :	Dim :	Material Class	Flow (l/h)	Pressure range (bar)	Temperature (°C)	SiP
Pure Steam	DN8	1	50/ 200/ 250	-1/ 1/ 3	15/ 130/ 150	Yes
MV 171		Manual valve				